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ORDER OF REFERENCE

Extract from the Journals of the Senate, Thursday, October 31,
2002:

ORDRE DE RENVOI
Extrait des Journaux du Sénat du jeudi, 31 octobre 2002:

The Honourable Senator Robichaud, P.C., moved,
seconded by the Honourable Senator Graham, P.C.:

That for the duration of the present session any select
committee may meet during adjournments of the Senate.

After debate,

In amendment, the Honourable Senator Kinsella moved,
seconded by the Honourable Senator Robichaud, P.C., that
the motion be referred to the Standing Committee on Rules,
Procedures and the Rights of Parliament.

After debate,
The question being put on the motion in amendment, it
was adopted.

L’honorable sénateur Robichaud, C.P., propose, appuyé
par ’honorable sénateur Graham, C.P.,

Que, pour la durée de la présente session, les comités
particuliers puissent se réunir pendant les ajournements du
Sénat.

Aprés débat,

En amendement, ’honorable sénateur Kinsella propose,
appuyé par I’honorable sénateur Robichaud, C.P., que la
motion soit renvoyée au Comité permanent du Réglement,
de la procédure et des droits du Parlement.

Aprés débat,
La motion d’amendement, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

Le greffier du Sénat,

Paul C. Bélisle

Clerk of the Senate
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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS
OTTAWA, Tuesday, October 29, 2002
)]

[English)

The Standing Senate Committee on Rules, Procedures and the
Rights of Parliament met at 9:35 a.m., this day, in room 356-S,
Centre Block, the Chair, the Honourable Senator Milne,
presiding.

Members of the committee present: The Honourable Senators
Andreychuk, Bacon, Di Nino, Joyal, P.C., Losier-Cool, Milne,
Rompkey, P.C., Smith, P.C., Stratton and Wiebe (10).

In attendance: From the Committees Directorate, Krista
Durrell; Parliamentary Research Branch, Library of Parliament,
Jamie Robertson, Margaret Young; from the office of the
Honourable Milne, Jeff Paul; Barbara Kagedan, from the office
of the Honourable Senator Smith, Jennifer Hartley.

Also present: The official reporters of the Senate.
Election of Chair

Pursuant to rule 88, the Clerk presided over the election of the
Chair.

The Honourable Senator Stratton moved, — That The
Honourable Senator Milne be Chair of the Committee.

The question being put on the motion, — it was agreed.

The Honourable Senator Milne assumed the Chair and made
opening remarks.

The question being put on the motion, it was adopted.

The clerk invited the Chairman elect to take the Chair

The Chair presided over the election of the Deputy Chair.
Election of Deputy Chair

The Honourable Senator Wiebe moved, — That the
Honourable Senator Andreychuck be Deputy Chair of the
Committee.

The question being put on the motion, — it was agreed.
Sub-committee on Agenda and Procedure
The Honourable Senator Bacon moved, —

That the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be
composed of the Chair, the Deputy Chair and a Senator to
be confirmed;

That the subcommittee be empowered to make decisions
on behalf of the committee with respect to its agenda, to
invite witnesses and schedule hearings;

The question being put on the motion, — it was agreed.
Motion to print the Committee’s Proceedings

The Honourable Senator Losier-Cool moved, — That the
committee print its Proceedings and That the Chair be authorized
to adjust this number to meet demand.

The question being put on the motion, — it was agreed.

PROCES-VERBAUX

OTTAWA, le mardi 29 octobre 2002
(D

[Traduction]

Le Comité sénatorial permanent du Reéglement, de la
procédure et des droits du Parlement se réunit aujourd’hui a
9 h 35 dans la piéce 356-S de I'édifice du Centre, sous la
présidence de ’honorable sénateur Milne (présidente).

Membres du comité présents: Les honorables sénateurs
Andreychuk, Bacon, Di Nino, Joyal, c.p., Losier-Cool, Milne,
Rompkey, c.p., Smith, c.p., Stratton et Wiebe (10).

Egalement présents: Krista Durrell, Direction des comités;
Jamie Robertson et Margaret Young, Direction de la recherche
parlementaire, Bibliothéque du Parlement; Jeff Paul et
Barbara Kagedan, bureau de I’honorable sénateur Milne et
Jennifer Hartley, bureau de ’honorable sénateur Smith.

Aussi présents: Les sténographes officiels du Sénat.
Election a la présidence

Conformément a I'article 88 du Réglement, le greffier préside a
I’élection a la présidence.

Il est proposé par 1’honorable sénateur Stratton —
Que I’honorable sénateur Milne soit présidente du comité.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

L’honorable sénateur Milne accepte la présidence et fait une
déclaration.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

Le greffier invite la présidente ¢lue a occuper le fauteuil.

La présidente préside a I’élection a la vice-présidence.
Election 2 la vice-présidence

Il est proposé par 1’honorable sénateur Wiebe —
Que T’honorable sénateur Andreychuk soit vice-présidente du
comité.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure
I1 est proposé par I’honorable sénateur Bacon —

Que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure se
compose de la présidente, de la vice-présidente et d’un autre
sénateur désigné;

Que le sous-comité soit autorisé a prendre des décisions
au nom du comité relativement au programme, a inviter les
témoins et a établir I’horaire des audiences.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
Impression des délibérations du comité

Il est proposé par ’honorable sénateur Losier-Cool — Que le
comité fasse imprimer ses délibérations et Que la présidente soit
autorisée a ajuster cette quantité en fonction des besoins.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
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Authorization to hold meetings and to print evidence when quorum
is not present

The Honourable Senator Rompkey moved, — That, pursuant
to rule 89, the Chair be authorized to hold meetings, to receive
and authorize the printing of the evidence when a quorum is not
present, provided that a representative of the government and a
representative from the opposition are present.

The question being put on the motion, — it was agreed.
Financial Report
The Honourable Senator Andreychuck moved, —

That, pursuant to Rule 104, the Chair be authorized to
report expenses incurred by the committee during the last
session.

The question being put on the motion, — it was agreed.
Research Staff
The Honourable Senator Di Nino moved, —

That the committee ask the Library of Parliament to
assign research officers to the committee;

That the Chair be authorized to seek authority from the
Senate to engage the services of such counsel and technical,
clerical and other personnel as may be necessary for the
purpose of the committee’s examination and consideration
of such bills, subject matters of bills, and estimates as are
referred to it;

That the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be
authorized to retain the services of such experts as may be
required by the work of the committee; and

That the Chair, on behalf of the committee, direct the
research staff in the preparation of studies, analyses,
summaries and draft reports.

The question being put on the motion, — it was agreed.
Authority to commit funds and certify accounts
The Honourable Senator Joyal moved, —

That, pursuant to section 32 of the Financial
Administration Act, authority to commit funds be
conferred individually on the Chair, the Deputy Chair;
and the Clerk of the Committee; and

That, pursuant to section 34 of the Financial
Administration Act, and Guideline 3:05 of Appendix II of
the Rules of the Senate, authority for certifying accounts
payable by the committee be conferred individually on the
Chair, the Deputy Chair, and the Clerk of the Committee.

The question being put on the motion, it was agreed.

Autorisation a tenir des réunions et impression des témoignages en
I’absence de quorum

Il est proposé par I’honorable sénateur Rompkey — Que
conformément a l’article 89 du Reéglement, la présidente soit
autorisée a tenir des réunions pour entendre des témoignages et a
en permettre la publication en ’absence de quorum, pourvu qu’un
représentant du gouvernement et un représentant de 1’opposition
soient présents.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
Rapport financier
Il est proposé par I’honorable sénateur Andreychuk —

Que, conformément a larticle 104 du Réglement, la
présidente soit autorisée a faire rapport des dépenses faites
au cours de la derniére session.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
Personnel de recherche
Il est proposé par I’honorable sénateur Di Nino —

Que le comité demande a la Bibliotheque du Parlement
d’affecter des attachés de recherche auprés du comité;

Que la présidente soit autorisée a demander au Sénat la
permission de retenir les services de conseillers juridiques, de
personnel technique, puis d’employés de bureau et d’autres
personnes au besoin, pour aider le comité a examiner les
projets de loi, la teneur de ces derniers et les prévisions

budgétaires qui lui sont déférées;

Que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure soit
autorisé a faire appel aux services d’experts-conseils dont le
comité peut avoir besoin dans le cadre de ses travaux; et

Que la présidente, au nom du comité, dirige le personnel
de recherche dans la préparation d’études, d’analyses, de
résumés et de projets de rapport.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
Autorisation d’engager des fonds et d’approuver les comptes a payer
Il est proposé par I’honorable sénateur Joyal —

Que, conformément a article 32 de la Loi sur la gestion
des finances publiques, ’autorisation d’engager les fonds du
comité soit conférée a la présidente, ou en son absence a la
vice-présidente; et

Que, conformément a I’article 34 de la Loi sur la gestion
des finances publiques et a la directive 3:05 de 'annexe 11 du
Réglement du Sénat, I'autorisation d’approuver les comptes
a payer au nom du comité soit conférée individuellement a la
présidente, a la vice-présidente et au greffier du comité.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
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Travel

The Honourable Senator Rompkey moved, — That the
committee empower the Steering Committee to designate, as
required, one or more members of the committee and/or such
staff as may be necessary to travel on assignment on behalf of the
committee.

The question being put on motion, — it was agreed.
Designation of Members Travelling on Committee Business

It is moved by the Honourable Senator Stratton moved, —
That the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be authorized
to:

1) determine whether any member of the committee is on
“official business” for the purposes of paragraph 8(3)(a)
of the Senators Attendance Policy, published in the
Journals of the Senate on Wednesday, June 3, 1998; and

2) consider any member of the committee to be on “official
business” if that member is: (a) attending a function,
event or meeting related to the work of the committee
within Canada; or (b) making a presentation related to
the work of the committee within Canada.

The question being put on the motion, it was agreed.

The Honourable Senator Wiebe moved — That, pursuant to
the Senate guidelines for witnesses expenses, the committee may
reimburse reasonable travelling and living expenses for one
witness from any one organization and payment will take place
upon application, but that the Chair be authorized to approve
expenses for a second witness should there be exceptional
circumstances.

The question being put on the motion, it was agreed.

Electronic media coverage of public meetings

The Honourable Senator Losier-Cool moved —

That, the Chair be authorized to seek permission from the
Senate to permit coverage by electronic media of its public
proceedings with the least possible disruption of its hearings;
and

That the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be
empowered to allow such coverage at its discretion.

The question being put on the motion, it was agreed.

Meeting times of the committee were discussed and agreed.

The committee proceeded to discuss matters of future business.
Subcommittee on Procedure and Agenda

The name of the Honourable Senator Smith was confirmed to
be the third member of the Steering Committee.

Voyages

Il est proposé par I’honorable sénateur Rompkey — Que le
comité autorise le comité de direction a désigner, au besoin, un ou
plusieurs membre(s) du comité, de méme que le personnel de
recherche nécessaire, qui se déplaceront au nom du comité.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
Désignation des membres qui remplissent un engagement public

Il est proposé par I'honorable sénateur Stratton — Que le
Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure soit autorisé a:

1) déterminer si un membre du comité remplit un
«engagement publicy aux fins de I'alinéa 8(3)a) de la
politique relative a la présence des sénateurs, publiée dans
les Journaux du Sénat du mercredi 3 juin 1988; et

2) considérer qu'un membre du comité remplit un
«engagement public» si ce membre: a) assiste a une
réception, a une activité ou a une réunion se rapportant
aux travaux du comité au Canada; ou b) fait un exposé
ayant trait aux travaux du comité au Canada.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

Il est proposé par I’honorable sénateur Wiebe — Que,
conformément aux lignes directrices du Sénat concernant les
frais de déplacement des témoins, le comité peut rembourser des
dépenses raisonnables de voyage et d’hébergement a un témoin
d’un méme organisme, aprés qu'une demande de remboursement
a été présentée, mais que la présidente soit autorisée a permettre le
remboursement de dépenses pour un deuxiéme témoin en cas de
circonstances exceptionnelles.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.

Diffusion des délibérations publiques par médias d’information
électronique

Il est proposé par I’honorable sénateur Losier-Cool —

Que la présidente soit autorisée a demander au Sénat la
permission de diffuser ses délibérations publiques par les
médias d’information électronique, de maniére a déranger le
moins possible ses travaux; et

Que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure soit
autorisé a permettre cette diffusion a sa discrétion.

La question, mise aux voix, est adoptée.
Le comité discute et convient de I’horaire des séances du comité.
Le comité discute de ses travaux futurs.

Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure

Le nom de I’honorable sénateur Smith est confirmé comme
troisiéme membre du comité de direction.
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Adjournment

At 9:54 a.m., the committee adjourned to the call of the Chair.

ATTEST:

OTTAWA, Tuesday, November 5, 2002
(2

[English)

The Standing Senate Committee on Rules, Procedures and the
Rights of Parliament met at 9:34 a.m., this day, in room 356-S,
Centre Block, the Chair, the Honourable Senator Milne,
presiding.

Members of the committee present: The Honourable Senators
Andreychuk, Bacon, Di Nino, Grafstein, Joyal, P.C., Milne,
Pépin, Rompkey, P.C. and Stratton (9).

Other senator present: The Honourable Senator Sparrow (1).

Also in attendance: From the Committees Directorate: Krista
Durrell; Charles Robert, Principal Clerk of Procedure; from
Senate Communications: Diane Boucher; from the Parliamentary
Research Branch, Library of Parliament: Jamie Robertson.

Also present: The official reporters of the Senate.

Pursuant to the Order of Reference adopted by the Senate on
Thursday, October 31, the committee proceeded to study the
motion of the Honourable Senator Kinsella that “for the duration
of the present session any select committee may meet during
adjournments of the Senate.”

The Honourable Senator Rompkey moved, — That rule 95(2)
and (3) be suspended, pending a final report on this Order of
Reference, debate arising thereon.

Mr. Charles Robert, Principal Clerk of Procedure, was invited
to say a few words on the history of the rule and answer
questions.

After discussion, it was agreed not to proceed as proposed, but
to advise Chairs to individually give notice in the Senate of their
intention to sit.

Pursuant to rule 86(1)(f), the committee proceeded to its study
into the question of tabling reports with the Clerk of the Senate
when the Senate is not sitting.

The Chair made a brief statement.

At 9:56 a.m., the Honourable Senator Andreychuk assumed
the Chair.

Mr. Robert made a statement and answered questions.
Madame Boucher made a statement and answered questions.

At 10:34 a.m., the Honourable Senator Milne resumed the Chair.

Levée de la séance

A 9h 54, le comité suspend ses travaux jusqu’a nouvelle
convocation de la présidence.

ATTESTE:

OTTAWA, le mardi 5 novembre 2002
(2

[Traduction]

Le Comité permanent du Reéglement, de la procédure et des
droits du Parlement se réunit aujourd’hui, a 9 h 34, dans la
salle 356-S de I’édifice du Centre, sous la présidence de
I’honorable sénateur Milne (présidente).

Membres du comité présents: Les honorables sénateurs
Andreychuk, Bacon, Di Nino, Grafstein, Joyal, c.p., Milne,
Pépin, Rompkey, c.p. et Stratton (9).

Autre sénateur présent: L’honorable sénateur Sparrow (1).

Egalement présents: De la Direction des comités: Krista Durell;
Charles Robert, greffier principal a la procédure; des
Communications du Sénat: Diane Boucher; de la Direction de
la recherche parlementaire, Bibliothéque du Parlement:
Jamie Robertson.

Aussi présents: Les sténographes officiels du Sénat.

Conformément a I’ordre de renvoi adopté par le Sénat le jeudi
31 octobre, le comité entreprend 1’étude de la motion présentée
par I’honorable sénateur Kinsella que «pour la durée de la
présente session, les comités particuliers puissent se réunir
pendant les ajournements du Sénat.»

L’honorable sénateur Rompkey propose — Que I’application
des paragraphes 95(2) et (3) soit suspendue; en attendant la
présentation d’un rapport définitif au sujet de cet ordre de renvoi,
il s’éléve un débat.

M. Charles Robert, greffier principal a la procédure, est invité
a dire quelques mots sur ’historique du Réglement et répond aux
questions.

Aprés une discussion, il est convenu de ne pas procéder comme
prévu, mais d’informer les présidents d’aviser individuellement le
Sénat de leur intention de siéger.

Conformément a I’alinéa 86(1)f), le comité entreprend son
étude de la question du dépét des rapports aupres du greffier du
Sénat lorsque le Sénat ne siége pas.

La présidente fait une bréve déclaration.

A 9 h 56, ’honorable sénateur Andreychuk occupe le fauteuil
de la présidence.

M. Robert fait une déclaration et répond aux questions.
Mme Boucher fait une déclaration et répond aux questions.

A 10 h 34, 'honorable sénateur Milne reprend le fauteuil de la
présidence.
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It was agreed that the committee meet tomorrow
in camera to consider a draft report.

At 10:49 a.m., the committee adjourned to the call of the Chair.

ATTEST:

OTTAWA, Wednesday, November 6, 2002
3)

[English]

The Standing Senate Committee on Rules, Procedures and the
Rights of Parliament met in camera, at 12:13 p.m., this day, in
room 356-S, Centre Block, the Chair, the Honourable Senator
Milne, presiding.

Members of the committee present: The Honourable Senators
Andreychuck, Day, Grafstein, Hubley, Joyal, P.C., Kinsella,
Losier-Cool, Milne, Murray, P.C., Pépin, Rompkey, P.C., Smith,
P.C. and Stratton (12).

Other senators present: The Honourable Senators Gauthier,
Kinsella and Stollery (3).

* Ex-Officio Member

Also in attendance: From the Committees Directorate: Heather
Lank, Principal Clerk; Charles Robert, Principal Clerk of
Procedure; from the Parliamentary Research Branch, Library of
Parliament: Jamie Robertson.

Pursuant to the Order of Reference adopted by the Senate on
Thursday, October 31, the committee proceeded to study the
motion of the Honourable Senator Kinsella that “for the duration
of the present session any select committee may meet during
adjournments of the Senate”.

The committee agreed to proceed in camera for the purposes of
drafting a report on its study of rules 95(2) and (3). Staff were
permitted to remain.

A draft report allowing Senate committees to sit on sitting days
of weeks during which the Senate sits with an intervening period
of adjournment exceeding one week was agreed.

It was agreed that the Chair report to the Senate.
The committee proceeded to its study of tabling reports.

The committee continued in camera in order to discuss a draft
report.

Dr. Lank made a statement and answered questions.
Suggestions were made to strengthen the report.

It was agreed to circulate a revised draft during the
adjournment week, prior to the next meeting.

Il est convenu que le comité se réunira le lendemain a huis clos
pour examiner un rapport préliminaire.

a 10 h 49, le comité s’ajourne jusqu’a nouvelle convocation de
la présidence.

ATTESTE:

OTTAWA, le mercredi 6 novembre 2002
3)

[Traduction]

Le Comité permanent du Reéglement, de la procédure et des
droits du Parlement se réunit aujourd’hui a huis clos a 12 h 13,
dans la salle 356-S de I’édifice du Centre, sous la présidence de
I’honorable sénateur Milne (présidente).

Membres du comité présents: Les honorables sénateurs
Andreychuk, Day, Grafstein, Hubley, Joyal, c.p., Kinsella,
Losier-Cool, Milne, Murray, c.p., Pépin, Rompkey, c.p., Smith,
c.p. et Stratton (12).

Autres sénateurs présents: Les honorables sénateurs Gauthier,
Kinsella* et Stollery (3).

*membre d’office

Egalement présents: De la Direction des comités:
Heather Lank, greffiére principale; Charles Robert, greffier
principal a la procédure; de la Direction de la recherche
parlementaire, Bibliothéque du Parlement: Jamie Robertson.

Conformément a ’ordre de renvoi adopté par le Sénat
le jeudi 31 octobre, le comité entreprend I’étude de la motion
présentée par I’honorable sénateur Kinsella que «pour la durée de
la présente session, les comités particuliers puissent se réunir
pendant les ajournements du Sénaty.

Le comité décide de siéger a huis clos dans le but de rédiger un
rapport de son étude des paragraphes 95(2) et (3) du Reglement.
Les membres du personnel sont autorisés a rester.

Un rapport préliminaire permettant aux comités du Sénat de
siéger les jours ou le Sénat siege avec une période de décalage de
plus d’une semaine est accepté.

Il est convenu que la présidente fera rapport au Sénat.
Le comité entreprend son étude du dépot des rapports.

Le comité poursuit a huis clos afin de discuter d’un rapport
préliminaire.
Mme Lank fait une déclaration et répond aux questions.

11 est suggéré de renforcer le rapport.

Il est convenu de faire circuler une version révisée pendant la
semaine d’intersession, avant la prochaine réunion.
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At 1:22 p.m., the committee adjourned to the call of the Chair. A 13 h 22, le comité s’ajourne jusqu’a nouvelle convocation de
la présidence.
ATTEST: ATTESTE:

Le greffier du comité,
Blair Armitage

Clerk of the Committee
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REPORTS OF THE COMMITTE
Tuesday, October 29, 2002

The Standing Committee on Rules, Procedures and the Rights
of Parliament has the honour to table its

FIRST REPORT

Pursuant to Rule 104, your Committee reports that the
expenses incurred by the committee during the First Session of
the Thirty-Seventh Parliament were as follows:

Professional & Other Service $ 13211
Transportation & Communications 0
All other Expenditures $ 22
Witness Expenses § 1,905
Total § 15,138

During the First Session of the Thirty-Seventh Parliament,
your Committee met 50 times, totaling 81.9 hours, tabled or
presented a total of 15 reports, and heard 10 witnesses.

In its First Report, which was tabled in the Senate on
February 22, 2001, your Committee reported on its expenses
and activities in the Second Session of the Thirty-Sixth
Parliament, pursuant to Rule 104.

On March 1, 2001, your Committee tabled an updated version
of the Rules of the Senate dated February 2001, as its Second
Report.

Your Committee’s Third Report, which was presented on
May 17, 2001, requested authorization to adjourn from place to
place within and outside Canada, and pursuant to section 2:07 of
the Procedural Guidelines for the Financial Operations of Senate
Commiittees, appended a copy of the report of the Standing
Committee on Internal Economy, Budgets and Administration
with respect to its Budget. The report was approved by the Senate
on June 5, 2001.

Your Committee’s Fourth Report, which was presented on
September 19, 2001, and approved by the Senate on October 31,
2001, recommended that the “Senate Committee on Defence and
Security” be re-named the “Senate Committee on National
Security and Defence.”

In its Fifth Report, which was presented on September 19,
2001, your Committee recommended that the “Committee on
Privileges, Standing Rules and Orders” be re-named the
“Committee on Rules, Procedures and the Rights of
Parliament.” The report was approved by the Senate on
September 25, 2001.

Your Committee’s Sixth Report, presented on October 4, 2001,
and approved on October 18, 2001, requested an extension of the
deadline for reporting on its order of reference of March 15, 2001
to examine the structure of Senate committees from October 31,
2001 to February 15, 2002.

On November 6, 2001, your Committee presented its
Seventh Report regarding its order of reference from the Senate
of March 22, 2001 on the official recognition of third parties. The

RAPPORTS DU COMITE
Le mardi le 29 octobre 2002

Le Comité permanent du Réglement, de la procédure et des
droits du Parlement a ’honneur de déposer son

PREMIER RAPPORT

Conformément a P’article 104 du Réglement, votre comité
dépose le relevé suivant des dépenses qu’il a encourues durant la
premiére session de la trente-septieme législature:

Services professionnels et autres 13211 8§
Transports et communications 0

Autres dépenses 22§
Témoins 1905 §
Total 15138 §

Au cours de la premiére session de la trente-septicme
législature, votre comité a tenu 50 réunions totalisant
81,9 heures, a déposé 15 rapports et entendu 10 témoins.

Dans son premier rapport déposé au Sénat le 22 février 2001,
votre comité a rendu compte de ses dépenses et de ses activités
durant la deuxiéme session de la trente-sixieme législature,
conformément a l’article 104 du Réglement.

Le 1° mars 2001, votre comité a déposé son deuxiéme rapport
dans lequel il présentait une version du Reéglement du Sénat mise a
jour en février 2001.

Dans son troisieme rapport, déposé le 17 mai 2001, votre
comité demandait I'autorisation de se déplacer d’un endroit a
l’autre au Canada et a ’étranger et, conformément a 1’article 2:07
des Directives régissant le financement des Comités du Sénat,
annexait a ce document le rapport du Comité permanent de la
régie interne, des budgets et de ’administration concernant son
budget. Ce rapport a été approuvé par le Sénat le 5 juin 2001.

Dans son quatrieme rapport, déposé le 19 septembre 2001 et
approuvé par le Sénat le 31 octobre 2001, votre comité
recommandait que le «Comité sénatorial de la défense et de la
sécurité» soit renommé le «Comité sénatorial de la sécurité
nationale et de la défense».

Dans son cinquiéme rapport, déposé le 19 septembre 2001,
votre comité recommandait que le «Comité des privileges, du
Reéglement et de la procédure» devienne le «Comité du
Réglement, de la procédure et des droits du Parlementy.
Ce rapport a été approuvé par le Sénat le 25 septembre 2001.

Dans son sixieme rapport, présenté le 4 octobre 2001 et
approuvé le 18 octobre 2001, votre comité demandait de
repousser au 15 février 2002 la date de présentation de son
rapport d’étude sur la structure des comités sénatoriaux
initialement prévue le 31 octobre 2001 selon I'ordre de renvoi
du 15 mars 2001.

Le 6 novembre 2001, votre comité présentait son septiéme
rapport qui faisait suite a l'ordre de renvoi regu du Sénat
le 22 mars 2001 au sujet de la reconnaissance officielle dun
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committee recommended that the Senate accord official
recognition to parties that are registered as parties under the
Canada Elections Act at the time that recognition is sought in the
Senate and have at least five members in the Senate; that the
Government be asked to propose consequential amendments to
the Parliament of Canada Act; and that the Rules of the Senate be
reviewed and amendments proposed to implement the report. The
Report was approved by the Senate on February 5, 2002.

In your Committee’s Eighth Report, which was presented on
December 5, 2001, it dealt with the issue of senators indicted and
subject to judicial proceedings, and recommended amendments to
rules 137 and 138 of the Rules of the Senate, and regulations
pursuant to the Parliament of Canada dealing with suspension
and deductions for non attendance. The Senate approved the
Report on December 14, 2001.

On February 20, 2002, your Committee tabled an updated
version of the Rules of the Senate dated February 2002, as its
Ninth Report.

Your Committee’s Tenth Report, which was presented on
March 5, 2002, reported Bill S-34, with amendments. The bill,
An Act respecting royal assent to bills passed by the Houses of
Parliament, had been referred to your Committee on October 4,
2001. Appended to the report were observations and a letter to
the chair of your Committee from the Leader of the Government
in the Senate and the Leader of the Government in the House of
Commons. The Report was adopted by the Senate on March 6,
2002.

Your Committee’s Eleventh Report, which was presented on
March 20, 2002, was entitled Modernizing the Senate from
Within: Updating the Senate Committee Structure, and
dealt with operational issues. The Report contained
eight recommendations focused on bringing about
improvements to the operational effectiveness of Senate
committees.

The report was not approved by the Senate prior to the
prorogation of the First Session of the Thirty-seventh Parliament
on September 16, 2002.

In its Twelfth Report, which was presented on March 26, 2002,
your committee recommended amendments to the Rules of the
Senate with respect to the matter of officially recognizing a third
party, pursuant to the adoption of your Committee’s Seventh
Report. This report had not been approved by the Senate prior to
prorogation on September 16, 2002.

Your Committee’s Thirteenth Report dealt with the issue of
time allocated to tributes in the Senate, and recommended
amendments to the Rules of the Senate. The report was
presented in the Senate on May 2, 2002, but the report had not
been approved by the Senate prior to prorogation on
September 16, 2002.

troisiéme parti. Le comité recommandait que le Sénat accorde la
reconnaissance officielle aux partis qui sont enregistrés en tant
que partis en vertu de la Loi électorale du Canada au moment ou
la reconnaissance est demandée au Sénat et qui comptent au
moins cinq membres au Sénat; que 'on demande au
gouvernement de proposer des modifications de la Loi sur le
Parlement du Canada pour tenir compte de la décision du Sénat, et
que le Reéglement du Sénat soit revu et que des modifications
soient proposées par suite de 1’adoption de ce rapport par le
Sénat. Ce rapport a été approuvé par le Sénat le 5 février 2002.

Le huitiéme rapport de votre comité, déposé le
5 décembre 2001, traitait des situations ou un sénateur est
reconnu coupable d’une infraction et passible d’une peine. Dans
ce rapport, votre comité recommandait que les articles 137 et 138
du Réglement du Sénat soient modifiés et qu’il y ait adoption, en
vertu de la Loi sur le Parlement du Canada, de mesures
réglementaires sur la suspension et les déductions en cas
d’absence. Le Sénat a approuvé ce rapport le 14 décembre 2001.

Le 20 février 2002, votre comité a présenté son neuviéme
rapport, dans lequel il proposait une version du Reéglement du
Sénat mise a jour en février 2002.

Le dixiéme rapport de votre comité, déposé le 5 mars 2002,
portait sur le projet de loi S-34 et proposait des amendements.
Ce projet de loi, intitulé Loi relative a la sanction royale des projets
de loi adoptés par les Chambres du Parlement, avait été renvoyé a
votre comité le 4 octobre 2001. Votre comité avait joint a ce
rapport des observations et une lettre envoyée au président de
votre comité par le leader du gouvernement au Sénat et le leader
du gouvernement a la Chambre des communes. Ce rapport a été
adopté par le Sénat le 6 mars 2002.

Le onziéme rapport de votre comité, déposé le 20 mars 2002,
s’intitulait Moderniser le Sénat de l'intérieur: Actualisation de la
structure des comités sénatoriaux et traitait de questions
opérationnelles. Ce rapport renfermait huit recommandations
visant a améliorer I'efficacité opérationnelle des comités
sénatoriaux.

Il n’avait pas été approuvé par le Sénat au moment de la
prorogation de la premiére session de la trente-septieme
législature le 16 septembre 2002.

Dans son douziéme rapport déposé le 26 mars 2002, votre
comité recommandait de modifier le Réglement du Sénat
relativement a la reconnaissance officielle d’un troisiéme parti,
pour faire suite a 'adoption de son septiéme rapport. Ce rapport
n’avait pas été approuvé par le Sénat au moment de la
prorogation le 16 septembre 2002.

Dans son treiziéme rapport, votre comité traitait du temps
alloué aux hommages au Sénat et recommandait que le Réglement
du Sénat soit modifié a cet égard. Ce rapport a été présenté au
Sénat le 2 mai 2002, mais il n’avait pas été approuvé par le Sénat
au moment de la prorogation, le 16 septembre 2002.
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Your Committee’s Fourteenth Report was presented in the
Senate on June 11, 2002. It was a continuation of your
Committee’s study of Modernizing the Senate from Within:
Updating the Senate Committee, which had started with your
Committee’s Eleventh Report.

The Fourteenth Report dealt with issues raised by individual
Senators relating to the operational effectiveness of Senate
committees and the effectiveness of the Senate committee
system. This report had not been approved by the Senate prior
to prorogation.

In your Committee’s Fifteenth Report, which was presented on
June 13, 2002, your Committee recommended amendments to the
Rules of the Senate dealing with the names and mandates of
certain standing committees. It had not been approved by the
Senate prior to prorogation on September 16, 2002.

Respectfully submitted,

Wednesday, November 6, 2002

The Standing Committee on Rules, Procedures and the Rights
of Parliament has the honour to present its

SECOND REPORT

Your Committee, to which was referred by the Senate on
Thursday, October 31, 2002, the motion that for the duration of
the present session any select committee may meet during
adjournments of the Senate, reports as follows:

Your committee recommends that, for the purpose of
rule 95(3), committees of the Senate be permitted to meet at
any time on any weekday the Senate stands adjourned during a
Senate sitting week.

Respectfully submitted,

Le quatorziéme rapport de votre comité a été présenté au Sénat
le 11 juin 2002. Ce rapport était la suite de I’étude de votre comité
intitulée Moderniser le Sénat de l'intérieur: Actualisation de la
structure des comités sénatoriaux qui avait fait ’objet du onziéme
rapport de votre comité.

Ce quatorzieme rapport traitait de questions soulevées par des
sénateurs relativement a I'efficacité des comités sénatoriaux et du
systéme de comités du Sénat. Ce rapport n’avait pas été approuvé
par le Sénat au moment de la prorogation.

Dans son quinziéme rapport présenté le 13 juin 2002, votre
comité recommandait de modifier, dans le Réglement du Sénat, le
nom et le mandat de certains comités permanents. Ce rapport
n’avait pas été approuvé par le Sénat au moment de la
prorogation le 16 septembre 2002.

Respectueusement soumis,

Le mercredi le 6 novembre 2002

Le Comité permanent du Reéglement, de la procédure et des
droits du Parlement a I’honneur de présenter son

DEUXIEME RAPPORT

Votre comité, a qui a été renvoyé la motion par le Sénat le jeudi
le 31 octobre 2002, que, pour la durée de la présente session, les
comités particuliers puissent se réunir pendant les ajournements
du Sénat fait rapport comme suit:

Le comité recommande, pour les fins du paragraphe 3 de
larticle 95, que les comités sénatoriaux soient autorisés a se réunir
a toute heure, n’importe quel jour de la semaine du lundi au
vendredi, ou le Sénat ajourne au cours de la semaine de séance.

Respectueusement soumis,

La présidente,
LORNA MILNE
Chair
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EVIDENCE
OTTAWA, Tuesday, October 29, 2002

The Standing Committee on Rules, Procedures and the Rights
of Parliament met this day at 9:35 a.m., pursuant to rule 88 of the
Rules of the Senate, to organize the activities of the committee.

[English]

Mr. Blair Armitage, Clerk of the Committee: Honourable
senators, pursuant to rule 88, it is my responsibility as Clerk of the
Committee to preside over the election of the chair. Are there any
nominations for the position of chair of this committee?

Senator Stratton: I have the distinct pleasure of nominating
Senator Lorna Milne.

Mr. Armitage: Are there any other nominations to this
position? I will put the question. Is it agreed, honourable
senators, that Senator Milne take the chair?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.
Mr. Armitage: Senator Milne, would you please take the chair?
Senator Lorna Milne (Chairman) in the Chair.

The Chairman: This will be the first and last time that I ever get
somebody clapping for me to take the chair.

Before we move on with our agenda and the usual motions,
I would mention that those of you who have dealt with me in the
past know that I do not make long speeches, and I intend to
continue in that vein.

On behalf of the entire committee, and the past Rules
Committee, I would pass on our thanks to Senator Austin who
chaired this committee for the first part of the first session of this
Parliament, and did an able job, as witnessed by the large package
that you will be receiving.

I would also thank Senator Stratton, deputy chair in the first
session and Gary O’Brien, the Clerk of the Committee. Perhaps
when his business is less pressing, he will be the Clerk of this
Committee again.

Do we have a motion for the election of a deputy chair?

Senator Wiebe: It gives me a great deal of pleasure to place
before you the name of a bright young lady from the Province of
Saskatchewan, Senator Raynell Andreychuk as deputy chair.

The Chairman: Is it agreed, honourable senators?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: Next we will deal with the steering committee.
Senator Bacon: I would move that motion.

The Chairman: It is moved by the Honourable Senator Bacon:

TEMOIGNAGES
OTTAWA, le mardi 29 octobre 2002

Le Comité sénatorial permanent du Réglement, de la
procédure et des droits du Parlement tient aujourd’hui,
a 9 h 35, sa réunion d’organisation, conformément a 'article 88
du Reéglement du Sénat.

[Traduction]

M. Blair Armitage, greffier du comité: Honorables sénateurs,
conformément a P'article 88, il est de mon devoir en tant que
greffier du comité de présider a I’élection du président. Avez-vous
des candidatures a proposer au poste de président du comité?

Le sénateur Stratton: J’ai le grand plaisir de soumettre la
candidature du sénateur Lorna Milne.

M. Armitage: Y a-t-il d’autres candidatures? Je vais mettre la
question aux voix. Honorables sénateurs, sommes-nous d’accord
pour que le sénateur Milne assume la présidence?

Des voix: D’accord.
M. Armitage: Sénateur Milne, je vous invite a occuper le fauteuil.
Le sénateur Lorna Milne (présidente) prend le fauteuil.

La présidente: C’est bien la premiere et la derniére fois qu’on
me demande de prendre le fauteuil a coups d’applaudissements!

Avant que nous n’entreprenions nos travaux et que nous
n’adoptions les motions d’usage, je précise que ceux qui me
connaissent savent que je ne fais pas de longs discours, et
j’entends bien n’y rien changer.

Au nom de tous les membres du comité et du comité qui I’a
précédé, je tiens a remercier le sénateur Austin, qui a présidé le
comité pendant la premiére partie de la premiére session de la
présente législature. Il a rempli ses fonctions avec beaucoup de
compétence, comme en témoignent les nombreux documents que
vous recevrez.

Je tiens aussi a remercier le sénateur Stratton, vice-président
durant la premiére session, ainsi que Gary O’Brien, greffier du
comité. Lorsque M. O’Brien sera moins occupé, il reprendra
peut-étre son poste de greffier du comité.

Quelqu’un peut-il présenter une motion pour I’élection d’un
vice-président?

Le sénateur Wiebe: C’est avec beaucoup de plaisir que je
soumets la candidature d’une jeune femme brillante originaire de
la Saskatchewan, le sénateur Raynell Andreychuk, au poste de
vice-présidente.

La présidente: Honorables sénateurs, sommes-nous d’accord?
Des voix: D’accord.

La présidente: Le point suivant porte sur le comité de direction.
Le sénateur Bacon: Je veux bien faire cette motion.

La présidente: Il est proposé par ’honorable sénateur Bacon:
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That the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be
composed of the Chair, the Deputy Chair and one other
member of the committee to be designated after the usual
consultation; and

That the subcommittee be empowered to make decisions
on behalf of the committee with respect to its agenda, to
invite witnesses and to schedule hearings.

Are we agreed?
Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: 1 believe that Senator Smith will be the
third member of our steering committee.

We now require have a motion to print the committee’s
proceedings.

Senator Losier-Cool: 1 so move.
The Chairman: Is it agreed?
Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: We now need authorization to hold meetings
and to print evidence when quorum is not present.

Senator Rompkey: I so move.

The Chairman: Are we agreed?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: I now require a motion in respect of item No. 6.

Senator Andreychuk: Madam Chair, I move:

That, pursuant to Rule 104, the Chair be authorized to
report expenses incurred by the committee during the last
session.

The Chairman: Is it agreed?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: You have all received a copy of what will be our
committee’s first report. I must tell you, coming from the Legal
Committee, that this was a very expensive committee. It is
scandalous. The committee spent $15,138 during the first session.

Senator Stratton: Might I ask what the Legal Committee spent?

The Chairman: We spent about $6,000.

Are we agreed that I report this afternoon?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.
The Chairman: We need a research staff.
Senator Di Nino: I move:

That the committee ask the Library of Parliament to
assign research officers to the committee;

Que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure se
compose de la présidence, de la vice-présidence et d’un autre
membre du comité désigné aprés les consultations d’usage;
et

Que le Sous-comité soit autorisé a prendre des décisions
au nom du comité relativement au programme, a inviter les
témoins et a établir le calendrier des audiences.

Sommes-nous d’accord?
Des voix: D’accord.

La présidente: Je crois que le sénateur Smith sera le
troisiéme membre de notre comité de direction.

Une motion doit maintenant étre proposée pour I'impression
des délibérations du comité.

Le sénateur Losier-Cool: Je fais la motion.
La présidente: Sommes-nous d’accord?
Des voix: D’accord.

La présidente: Nous devons maintenant étre autorisés a tenir
des réunions et a faire imprimer les témoignages en I’absence de
quorum.

Le sénateur Rompkey: Je le propose.

La présidente: Plait-il aux honorables sénateurs d’adopter
la motion?

Des voix: D’accord.

La présidente: J’aurais besoin que quelqu’un fasse une motion
en ce qui concerne le point 6.

Le sénateur Andreychuk: Madame la présidente, je propose:

Que, conformément a I’article 104 du Reéglement, la
présidence soit autorisée a faire rapport des dépenses
engagées par le comité au cours de la derniére session.

La présidente: Plait-il aux honorables sénateurs d’adopter
la motion?

Des voix: D’accord.

La présidente: Vous avez tous recu un exemplaire de ce qui sera
le premier rapport du comité. Ayant ét¢ membre du Comité des
affaires juridiques, je dois vous dire que ce comité a fait de
grandes dépenses. C’est scandaleux. Le comité a dépensé 15 138 $
pendant la premiére session.

Le sénateur Stratton: Puis-je savoir combien a dépensé le
Comité des affaires juridiques?

La présidente: Nous avons dépensé environ 6 000 $.

Sommes-nous d’accord pour que je présente mon rapport cet
apres-midi?

Des voix: D’accord.
La présidente: Nous devons nommer des attachés de recherche.
Le sénateur Di Nino: Je propose:

Que le comité demande a la Bibliothéque du Parlement de
lui affecter des attachés de recherche;
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That Chair be authorized to seek authority from the
Senate to engage the services of such counsel and technical,
clerical, and other personnel as may be necessary for the
purpose of the committee’s examination and consideration
of such bills, subject-matters of bills, and estimates as are
referred to it;

That the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be
authorized to retain the services of such experts as may be
required by the work of the committee; and

That the Chair, on behalf of the committee, direct the
research staff in the preparation of studies, analyses,
summaries, and draft reports.

Are we agreed?
Hon. Senators: Agreed.
Senator Joyal: Madam Chair, I would move:

That, pursuant to section 32 of the Financial
Administration Act, authority to commit funds be
conferred individually on the Chair, the Deputy Chair,
and the Clerk of the Committee; and

That, pursuant to section 34 of the Financial
Administration Act, and Guideline 3:05 of Appendix II of
the Rules of the Senate, authority for certifying accounts
payable by the committee be conferred individually on the
Chair, the Deputy Chair, and the Clerk of the Committee.

The Chairman: Are we agreed?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.

Senator Rompkey; Madam Chair, under travel, I move:

That the committee empower the Subcommittee on
Agenda and procedure to designate, as required, one or
more members of the committee and/or such staff as may be
necessary to travel on assignment on behalf of the
committee.

Are we agreed?
Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: We will now deal with the designation of
members travelling on committee business.

Senator Stratton: I move:

That the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be
authorized to:

1) determine whether any member of the committee
is on ‘“official business” for the purposes of
paragraph 8(3)(a) of the Senators Attendance Policy,
published in the Journals of the Senate on Wednesday,
June 3, 1998; and

Que la présidence soit autorisée a demander au Sénat la
permission de retenir les services de conseillers juridiques, de
personnel technique, d’employés de bureau et d’autres
personnes au besoin pour aider le comité a examiner les
projets de loi, la teneur de ces derniers et les prévisions
budgétaires qui lui sont renvoyés;

Que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure soit
autorisé a faire appel aux services d’experts-conseils dont le
comité peut avoir besoin dans le cadre de ses travaux; et

Que la présidence, au nom du comité, dirige le personnel
de recherche dans la préparation d’études, d’analyses, de
résumés et de projets de rapport.

Plait-il aux honorables sénateurs d’adopter la motion?
Des voix: D’accord.
Le sénateur Joyal: Madame la présidente, je propose:

Que, conformément a I’article 32 de la Loi sur la gestion
des finances publiques, ’autorisation d’engager les fonds du
comité soit conférée individuellement a la présidence, a la
vice-présidence et au greffier du comité; et

Que, conformément a larticle 34 de la Loi sur la gestion
des finances publiques et a la directive 3:05 de ’annexe II du
Réglement du Sénat, ’autorisation d’approuver les comptes
a payer au nom du comité soit conférée individuellement a la
présidence, a la vice-présidence et au greffier du comité.

La présidente: Plait-il aux honorables sénateurs d’adopter la
motion?

Des voix: D’accord.

Le sénateur Rompkey: Madame la présidente, pour ce qui est
des voyages, je propose:

Que le comité autorise le Sous-comité du programme et
de la procédure a désigner, au besoin, un ou plusieurs
membres du comité, de méme que le personnel voulu, qui se
déplaceront au nom du comité.

Sommes-nous d’accord?
Des voix: D’accord.

La présidente: Passons maintenant a la désignation des
membres qui se déplaceront au nom du comité.

Le sénateur Stratton: Je propose:
Que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure soit
autorisé a:
1) déterminer si un membre du comité remplit un
«engagement officiel» aux fins de I’alinéa 8(3)a) de la

politique relative a la présence des sénateurs, publiée
dans les Journaux du Sénat du mercredi 3 juin 1998; et
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2) consider any member of the committee to be on “official
business” if that member is: (a) attending a function,
event or meeting related to the work of the committee; or
(b) making a presentation related to the work of the
committee.

The Chairman: Are we agreed?

Senator Andreychuk: I would like clarification as to whether
this rule would apply only within Canada or whether it would give
authority to the committee to authorize someone to do the things
that you have outlined outside of Canada. This has been raised
with me in another context, and frankly, I was given the answer in
one case that only the Senate can approve travel outside of
Canada, not the committee. In another case, I was told the
committee could do it. I think we need clarification of that.

The Chairman: I have been told by the clerk that this will
depend on the approved budget of the committee, which is the
way the Senate itself controls travel inside or outside of the
country. I can say that I do not anticipate any travel outside of the
country.

It might be appropriate if we amend the motion so that it
would only authorize travel within Canada. It would then read:

That the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be
authorized to:

1) determine whether any member of the committee
is on ‘‘official business” for the purposes of
paragraph 8(3)(a) of the Senators Attendance Policy,
published in the Journals of the Senate on Wednesday,
June 3, 1998; and

2) consider any member of the committee to be on
“official business” if that member is: (a) attending a
function, event or meeting related to the work of the
committee within Canada; or (b) making a
presentation related to the work of the committee
within Canada.

Those two words would be added to both parts (a) and (b) of the
second point. Are we agreed?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: Next is the motion related to travelling and
living expenses of witnesses.

Senator Wiebe: Madam Chair, I move:

That, pursuant to the Senate guidelines for witnesses’
expenses, the committee may reimburse reasonable
travelling and living expenses for one witness from any
one organization and payment will take place upon

2) considérer qu'un membre du comité remplit un
«engagement officiel» si ce membre: a) exerce une
fonction ou assiste a une activité ou a une réunion se
rapportant aux travaux du comité; ou b) fait un exposé
ayant trait aux travaux du comité.

La présidente: Plait-il aux honorables sénateurs d’adopter la
motion?

Le sénateur Andreychuk: J’aimerais savoir si cette régle ne
s’applique que pour les déplacements au Canada ou si elle permet
au comité d’autoriser un membre a voyager a lextérieur du
Canada pour remplir de pareilles fonctions. La question s’est
posée dans un autre contexte et, a vrai dire, j’ai recu des réponses
contradictoires. Dans un cas, on m’a dit que seul le Sénat pouvait
approuver des déplacements a I’extérieur du Canada, que le
comité ne le pouvait pas. Dans un autre cas, on m’a dit que le
comité pouvait le faire. Je crois donc que nous devons obtenir des
précisions a ce sujet.

La présidente: Le greffier m’a informée que cela dépend du
budget approuvé pour le comité; c’est ainsi que le Sénat controle
lui-méme les déplacements a I'intérieur et a I’extérieur du pays.
Toutefois, je puis vous dire tout de suite que je ne prévois aucun
déplacement a ’extérieur du pays.

Il serait peut-étre approprié d’apporter un amendement a la
motion afin qu’elle n’autorise que les déplacements au Canada
méme. La motion se lirait donc comme suit:

Que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure soit
autorisé a:

1) déterminer si un membre du comité remplit un
«engagement officiel» aux fins de I’alinéa 8(3)a) de la
politique relative a la présence des sénateurs, publi¢e
dans les Journaux du Sénat du mercredi 3 juin 1998; et

2) considérer quun membre du comité remplit un
«engagement officiel» si ce membre: a) exerce une
fonction ou assiste & une activité ou a une réunion au
Canada se rapportant aux travaux du comité; ou b)
fait au Canada un exposé ayant trait aux travaux du
comité.

Ces deux mots pourraient étre ajoutés aux alinéas a) et b) de la
deuxiéme partie de la motion. Plait-il aux honorables sénateurs
d’adopter la motion?

Des voix: D’accord.

La présidente: Parlons maintenant des frais de déplacement des
témoins.

Le sénateur Wiebe: Madame la présidente, je propose:

Que, conformément aux lignes directrices du Sénat
gouvernant les frais de déplacement des témoins, le comité
peut rembourser des dépenses raisonnables de voyage et
d’hébergement & un seul témoin d’'un méme organisme,
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application, but that the Chair be authorized to approve
expenses for a second witness should there be exceptional
circumstances.

The Chairman: I can assure you that, if there are exceptional
circumstances, the committee will be informed of this before I
authorize this expenditure.

Are we agreed on this?
Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: Item No.
coverage of public meetings.

12, relates to electronic media

Senator Losier-Cool: I move:

That the Chair be authorized to seek permission from the
Senate to permit coverage by electronic media of its public
proceedings with the least possible disruption of its hearings;
and

That the Subcommittee on Agenda and Procedure be
empowered to allow such coverage at its discretion.

The Chairman: Are we agreed?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: The normal time slot for this committee is
9:30 to 11:30 on Tuesday morning and 12:00 to 1:30 p.m. on
Wednesday. Since we already know that these times do not
conflict with any other committees, I would suggest we stick with
these regular times. It may well be, if we have pressure of business
this fall, that we may now and then require a third meeting, but
that will only be after consultation with the committee and the
leadership on both sides to arrive at a suitable time.

Do we agree we should continue with the same meeting times?

Hon. Senators: Agreed.

The Chairman: I would suggest that, under “Other Business”
we should discuss future meetings and witness lists. We will be
receiving, as we all know, the code of conduct and the legislation
to appoint an ethics commissioner.

I suggest that we all think about the witnesses we might want to
call on these two subjects. We will meet tomorrow at noon and
have an in camera brainstorming session about witnesses from
whom we might like to hear.

I would also like us to consider, perhaps, holding certainly not
regular meetings, but one or two meetings with the corresponding
committee of the House of Commons, not to hear witnesses who
come from this area but, to hear from witnesses who come from
across the country. To save money we might as well sit in with
them. I would say only — and I want you to think about this
overnight — on one condition, that is, that it be Senate committee
rules rather than House of Commons committee rules under
which we would meet jointly. It is something to think about. |
suggest we have a meeting tomorrow at noon to discuss this
matter further.

aprés qu'une demande de remboursement lui a été présentée,
mais que la présidence soit autorisée a permettre le
remboursement des dépenses d’un deuxiéme témoin s’il y a
des circonstances exceptionnelles.

La présidente: Je peux vous assurer que s’il y a des
circonstances exceptionnelles, le comité en sera informé avant
que j’autorise ces dépenses.

Plait-il aux honorables sénateurs d’adopter la motion?
Des voix: D’accord.

La présidente: Le point 12 porte sur la diffusion des audiences
publiques par les médias d’information électroniques.

Le sénateur Losier-Cool: Je propose:

Que la présidence soit autorisée a demander au Sénat la
permission de diffuser ses délibérations publiques sur des
médias électroniques, de maniére a perturber le moins
possible ses travaux; et

Que le Sous-comité du programme et de la procédure soit
autorisé a permettre cette diffusion a sa discrétion.

La présidente: Plait-il aux honorables sénateurs d’adopter
la motion?

Des voix: D’accord.

La présidente: Le comité se réunit habituellement les mardis,
de 9 h 30 a 11 h 30, et les mercredis, de 12 heures a 13 h 30.
Puisque nous savons déja que ce calendrier n’est pas en conflit
avec ceux des autres comités, je suggere que nous le conservions. I1
se peut qu’une troisiéme séance soit requise si nous avons un
automne chargé, mais le jour et I’heure de cette séance ne seront
fixés qu’aprés avoir consulté le comité et les leaders du parti
ministériel et de 'opposition.

Sommes-nous d’accord pour conserver le méme horaire
de séance?

Des voix: D’accord.

La présidente: Sous «Autres travaux», je suggeére que nous
discutions des travaux futurs et des listes de témoins. Comme
vous le savez tous, le code de conduite et le projet de loi visant a
nommer un commissaire a ’éthique nous seront renvoyés.

Je vous demanderais de réfléchir aux témoins que nous
pourrions entendre a ces deux sujets. Nous nous rencontrerons
a huis clos demain pour faire un remue-méninges a ce sujet.

J’aimerais aussi que nous examinions la possibilité de siéger, en
plus de nos séances réguliéres, une ou deux fois conjointement
avec le comité correspondant de la Chambre des communes, non
pas pour entendre des témoins de la région, mais pour entendre
des témoins de tous les coins du pays. Nous pourrions ainsi
réduire les cotits, mais seulement a la condition — et j’aimerais
que vous y réfléchissiez ce soir — que les réunions se déroulent
selon les régles de fonctionnement des comités du Sénat plutot que
de celles des comités de la Chambre des communes. C’est un
pensez-y bien. Je suggére que nous nous rencontrions a midi
demain pour en discuter.
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Is there any further business?

Senator Di Nino: We dealt with a number of reports during the
last session which were not approved. Is it intended that we
reintroduce those?

The Chairman: Frankly, I have not read my way through all the
proceedings of the last session because it was such a busy one.
I have asked the clerk to flag the matters that we should be
moving on, and that may be something we will want to discuss
tomorrow. A tremendous amount of work was done by the
committee in the last session.

Senator Di Nino: Some specific items were highlighted in the
first report, so we should certainly give our attention to those
three. If you wish, Madam Chair, we will deal with that matter
tomorrow.

The Chairman: If there is no further business, we will adjourn
until twelve o’clock tomorrow.

The committee adjourned.

OTTAWA, Tuesday, November 5, 2002

The Standing Committee on Rules, Procedures and the Rights
of Parliament met this day at 9:34 a.m. to examine the tabling of
reports.

Senator Lorna Milne (Chairman) in the Chair.

[English]

The Chairman: I understand, Senator Rompkey, that you have
something to bring forth.

Senator Rompkey: Honourable senators, I wanted to bring to
the attention of committee members rules 95(2) and 95(3).
Usually, these rules are suspended at the beginning of every
session. They are rules that allow committees to meet during
breaks. If they do not have a meeting for more than one week,
that is acceptable, if you suspend rules 95(2) and 95(3), which
prevents you doing that.

These rules have been referred to the Standing Committee on
Rules, Procedure and the Rights of Parliament for examination
and report. As we will not report for some days, a problem arises
for several committees that want to meet during the break, for
example, Human Rights, National Security, Official Languages,
and perhaps even Rules. I am not sure. However, if a committee
were to meet during the break, these rules would present an
impediment, if they were not suspended.

My suggestion is that we recommend that rules 95(2) and 95(3)
be suspended until the committee presents its final report in
relation to this order of reference.

The Chairman: I believe that Mr. Charles Robert can provide
us with some history on the reason for these rules. Mr. Robert,
please join us at the end of the table.

Y a-t-il d’autres points dont nous devons discuter?

Le sénateur Di Nino: Nous avons étudié pendant la derniére
session un certain nombre de rapports qui n’ont pas été adoptés.
Seront-ils présentés a nouveau?

La présidente: A vrai dire, je n’ai pas lu le compte rendu de
toutes les réunions de la derniére session, car celle-ci a été tres
chargée. J’ai demandé au greffier de me souligner les questions
auxquelles il faudrait s’attaquer, et nous pourrions peut-étre en
discuter demain. Le comité a abattu une tache phénoménale
pendant la derniére session.

Le sénateur Di Nino: Certains questions précises ont été
soulignées dans le premier rapport, et il faudrait certes porter
notre attention sur ces trois-la. Si vous le voulez bien, madame la
présidente, nous en parlerons demain.

La présidente: Si nous avons épuisé 1’ordre du jour, le comité va
s’ajourner jusqu’a midi, demain.

La séance est levée.

OTTAWA, le jeudi 5 novembre 2002

Le Comité permanent du Réglement, de la procédure et des
droits du Parlement se réunit aujourd’hui a 9 h 34 pour examiner
la question du dépot des rapports.

Le sénateur Lorna Milne (présidente) occupe le fauteuil.

[Traduction]

La présidente: Je crois savoir, sénateur Rompkey, que vous
avez un point a soulever.

Le sénateur Rompkey: Honorables sénateurs, je veux porter a
lattention des membres du comité les paragraphes 95(2) et 95(3).
Habituellement, ces régles sont suspendues au début de chaque
session. Ce sont des regles qui permettent aux comités de se réunir
durant les périodes d’ajournement. Si les comités n’ont pas eu de
réunion pendant plus d’une semaine, il est acceptable de le faire a
condition que les régles 95(2) et 95(3), qui empéchent de le faire,
soient suspendues.

Ces régles ont été renvoyées au Comité permanent du
Réglement, de la procédure et des droits du Parlement pour
examen et rapport. Comme nous ne ferons pas rapport avant un
certain nombre de jours, il se pose un probléme pour plusieurs
comités qui voudraient se réunir durant l’ajournement, par
exemple, les comités des droits de la personne, de la sécurité
nationale, des langues officielles et, peut-é&tre méme, celui du
Reéglement, je n’en suis pas str. Toutefois, si un comité voulait se
réunir pendant I’ajournement, ces régles constitueraient un
empéchement, si leur application n’est pas suspendue.

Ma suggestion est de recommander que les régles 95(2) et 95(3)
soient suspendues jusqu’a ce que le comité présente son rapport
final relatif a cet ordre de renvoi particulier.

La présidente: Je crois que M. Charles Robert peut nous faire
un survol historique de ces régles. Monsieur Robert, veuillez vous
joindre a nous.
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Mr. Charles Robert, Principal Clerk, Procedure, Senate of
Canada: From what we have been able to piece together, these
rules came into effect around 1905. They were taken, in some
sense, to maintain the tight leash that the Senate has traditionally
retained over its committees. If one looks at Bourinot,
fourth edition, 1916, he does not seem to be aware of this new
rule change that was made 10 years previously. However, he does
suggest that at one point the Speaker of the Senate had advised
his colleagues that there was no requirement to have a motion
adopted to allow committees to sit during adjournment. In stating
that position, he was following the practices of the House of
Lords, which they felt they were entitled to follow as a default.

In 1905, for one reason or another — it seems a little difficult
to understand at this point with the rather limited amount of
research that we have done — they decided that they would insist
that committees must provide notice to members who were
meeting over a short adjournment period. That would really mean
whether the committee was sitting on a Saturday or a Sunday.
If the Senate were adjourning for a period longer than one week, a
motion would have to be adopted by the Senate to allow the
committee to sit during that period. Again, the intent seems to
have been that the Senate wanted to keep close watch over the
activities of its committees and authorize them to do what they
requested.

The Chairman: It is my understanding that, at that time,
the Senate sat five days a week.

Mr. Robert: Certainly, it sat often five days a week. It certainly
sat more often on Fridays than it does now.

The Chairman: On Mondays as well.
Mr. Robert: Often.

The Chairman: Of course, now we have committees that meet
regularly on Mondays.

Senator Joyal: Mr. Robert, in the information you have
provided, there is a notice given ahead of time to members so that
they will know that, if there is a recess, they could be called to sit
on a committee of which they are a member. The point I have in
mind is that we have a calendar that provides us with a certain
number of weeks a year for sitting. Some of us try to make an
effort to be there when we sit on those regular weeks of sitting,
and we try to save our travelling, community activities,
professional activities and so forth for the weeks we are
adjourned.

If we are to be called to sit on a committee during an
adjournment week, we have to know ahead of time and not two
days before. Canada is a huge country. If we are informed on
Thursday that, the following week, when we are supposed to be
adjourned, a committee will sit, it may present problems for some
committee members. Some of us may have organized our agendas
differently.

M. Charles Robert, greffier principal, Procédure, Sénat du
Canada: D’aprés I'information que nous avons réussi a obtenir,
ces dispositions sont entrées en vigueur vers 1905. Elles ont été
adoptées, en un certain sens, pour maintenir le contrdle que le
Sénat a toujours exercé, traditionnellement, sur ses comités.
Si ’on consulte Bourinot, quatriéme édition, 1916, on constate
que ce dernier ne semblait pas au courant de I’existence de cette
modification au Réglement adoptée dix ans plus tot. Toutefois, il
signale a un moment donné que le Président du Sénat avait avisé
ses collegues qu’il n’était pas nécessaire d’adopter une motion
pour permettre aux comités de se réunir durant un ajournement.
En adoptant cette position, il suivait les pratiques en vigueur a la
Chambre des Lords, pratiques qu’ils estimaient étre en droit de
suivre, par défaut.

En 1905, pour une raison quelconque — et cela semble un peu
difficile a comprendre a I’heure actuelle parce que nous n’avons
fait qu'une recherche limitée sur cette question —, il a été décidé
que I’on insisterait pour que les comités donnent un préavis aux
membres du comité qui se réunissaient au cours d’une courte
période d’ajournement. En réalité, cela s’appliquait dans les cas
ou le comité se réunissait le samedi ou le dimanche. Si le Sénat
s’ajournait pour une période supérieure a une semaine, il aurait
alors fallu que le Sénat adopte une motion pour permettre au
comité de siéger durant cette période. Encore une fois, il
semblerait que cette régle a été adoptée parce que le Sénat
voulait surveiller étroitement les activités de ses comités et voulait
qu’ils regoivent une autorisation pour faire ce qu’ils demandaient.

La présidente: Je crois savoir qu’a cette époque, le Sénat
siégeait cing jours par semaine.

M. Robert: Certainement, il siégeait souvent cinq jours par
semaine. Il est certain qu’il lui arrivait plus souvent de siéger
le vendredi que de ne pas siéger.

La présidente: Et le lundi également.
M. Robert: Souvent.

La présidente: Evidemment, nous avons maintenant des
comités qui se réunissent régulierement le lundi.

Le sénateur Joyal: Monsieur Robert, dans 'information que
vous venez de nous présenter, un avis est donné aux membres des
comités pour qu’ils sachent d’avance, s’il y a ajournement, qu’ils
pourraient étre appelés a siéger a un comité dont ils font partie. Le
point que j’ai en téte, c’est que nous avons un calendrier qui
prévoit un certain nombre de semaines par année pour siéger.
Certains d’entre nous font des efforts pour étre présents durant les
semaines régulieres ou le Sénat siége et réservent les semaines
d’ajournement aux voyages, aux activités communautaires, aux
activités professionnelles et autres.

Si nous devons étre convoqués pour participer a une réunion de
comité au cours d’une semaine d’ajournement, nous devons le
savoir bien avant et non pas seulement deux jours avant. Le
Canada est un grand pays. Si on nous informe le jeudi que le
comité siégera la semaine suivante, alors qu’il s’agissait d’une
semaine d’ajournement, cela peut poser des problémes a certains
membres du comité. Certains d’entre nous peuvent avoir prévu
autre chose dans leur horaire.
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I do not have an objection in principle to committees sitting
when we are adjourned. However, the idea of a fixed calendar was
to help us to manage our agenda, to enable us to be in attendance
when the Senate sits and to use the other weeks for business and
other activities. I am not opposed to the rule, but we should know
ahead of time, not 24 hours, that we will not be able to meet a
previous commitment, which may involve cancelling plane tickets,
et cetera. There are practical points with that issue that I think
should be canvassed by my colleagues if we are to change that rule.

The Chairman: At the present time, I understand that some
committees have already scheduled meetings for the week that we
will not be sitting, which is next week. Unless something happens
in the interim, they will be completely stymied and their witnesses
will have been greatly inconvenienced.

Senator Andreychuk: There is still time, if no one blocks the
process. I thought rule applied not only to committee members, as
Senator Joyal has said, but to other senators because a senator
may attend any committee. There are often issues that are of
interest to senators who are not members of a particular
committee, and they are free to attend any meeting they wish.
Somehow or other, we need notice, and fair notice, to attend
those meetings. This matter goes to our parliamentary privilege to
attend all committees.

I would be very uncomfortable suspending that rule in the
interim when, with a little cooperation from our side and your
side and some of the independents, we could accomplish that
which is desired. We are here Tuesday; I think we can do it by
Thursday, for those who want to sit next week.

Senator Rompkey: The problem is not always necessarily our
side and your side. There are other considerations.

Senator Andreychuk: I did say “independents.”

Senator Rompkey: We should not dismiss that lightly as a
“fait accompli.” It is often much more than that. I would be
worried if the argument is based on unanimous consent.

Senator Stratton: Senator Murray had a legitimate concern, as
expressed by Senator Andreychuk as well, that appropriate notice
must be given because we were having meetings called without
due notice.

Notice was sent out at 9:50 on a Friday night, because of all the
faxes that had to go out, for the Human Rights Committee,
I believe.

Mr. Blair Armitage, Deputy Principal Clerk, Committees
Branch and Private Legislation, Senate of Canada: It was the
Social Affairs Committee.

Je n’ai pas d’objection en principe a ce que les comités siégent
pendant une période d’ajournement. Cependant, 1'idée ayant
présidé a ’adoption d’un calendrier fixe était justement de nous
aider a planifier notre calendrier d’activités, de maniére a étre
présents lorsque le Sénat siége et a pouvoir consacrer les autres
semaines aux affaires et aux autres activités. Je ne m’oppose pas a
cette mesure, mais nous devrions savoir d’avance, et non pas
seulement 24 heures avant, que nous ne pourrons pas respecter un
engagement contracté antérieurement, ce qui pourrait supposer
l’annulation de billets d’avion, et cetera. Il y a des points pratiques
liés a cette question qui, je crois, méritent d’étre étudiés par mes
collégues, si nous voulons changer cette régle.

La présidente: En ce moment méme, des comités ont déja prévu
des réunions la semaine d’ajournement, c’est-a-dire la semaine
prochaine. A moins que quelque chose ne survienne entre temps,
ils seront complétement paralysés et les témoins en subiront de
graves inconvénients.

Le sénateur Andreychuk: Il y a encore du temps, si personne ne
bloque le processus. Je pensais que la régle s’appliquait non
seulement aux membres des comités, comme I’a dit le sénateur
Joyal, mais aussi a tous les autres sénateurs, parce qu’un sénateur
peut se présenter a n’importe quel comité. Il y a souvent des
questions qui peuvent intéresser un sénateur qui n’est pas membre
d’un comité particulier et un sénateur est libre de participer a
n’importe quelle réunion s’il le désire. D’une fagon ou d’une autre,
nous avons besoin d’un avis, et d’un avis raisonnable, pour
pouvoir participer a ces réunions. La question de pouvoir
participer a tous les comités reléve de nos droits et privileges
parlementaires.

Je serais trés mal a I'aise de suspendre provisoirement cette
régle tout en sachant qu’avec un peu de collaboration entre notre
cOté et votre coté et certains indépendants, nous pourrions en
arriver au résultat souhaité. Nous sommes mardi et je pense que
nous pouvons le faire d’ici jeudi, pour ceux qui veulent siéger la
semaine prochaine.

Le sénateur Rompkey: Le probléme n’est pas toujours
nécessairement notre co6té et votre coté. Il y a d’autres
considérations.

Le sénateur Andreychuk: J’ai effectivement dit «indépendantsy.

Le sénateur Rompkey: Nous ne devrions pas traiter cette
question a la légére et ’écarter comme un fait accompli. Souvent,
il y a plus que cela. Cela m’inquiéterait si 'argument dépendait
d’un consentement unanime.

Le sénateur Stratton: Le sénateur Murray avait une
préoccupation légitime, reprise par le sénateur Andreychuk,
a savoir que nous devons avoir un préavis appropri¢ parce que
I’on convoque des réunions sans que ce soit le cas.

L’avis a été envoyé a 21 h 50 un vendredi soir, dans le cas du
Comité des droits de la personne, je pense, a cause de tous les fax
qui ont di étre envoyés.

M. Blair Armitage, greffier principal adjoint, Direction des
comités et de la législation privée, Sénat du Canada: C’était le
Comité des affaires sociales.
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Senator Stratton: How does one receive appropriate notice at
10:50 on a Friday night? One does not.

Until we have a full and appropriate discussion with respect to
this issue, the committee chairs must go to the floor of the Senate
to ask for unanimous consent to meet when we are not sitting, so
that the entire Senate is aware. It must be aware.

How many committees will meet next week?
Senator Rompkey: Four.

Senator Stratton: Surely to goodness we can manage that
process. Notice must be given today, as I understand it.

Senator Joyal: That is correct, according to the rules.

Senator Rompkey: That is if we are going to vote on it tomorrow.

Senator Stratton: We give notice today and vote tomorrow.
Let us do that. I think we need to. We should, if nothing else,
respect the rule until we have a full and appropriate discussion
on it.

The Chairman: I understand that this pro forma motion has
been the norm now, and the researchers do not know for how
many years, but for many years, brought in at the beginning of
every session. It may well be that one particular committee
chairman may have abused the privilege.

Senator Stratton: I just named one example.

The Chairman: I do have some concerns about doing anything
that requires unanimous consent in the Senate these days because
it may well be that such consent will not come about. We can
never assume that it will happen.

Senator Stratton: This has been brought here not because of
just one example. There have been continuing examples of
committees meeting without due notice when we are not sitting.
That is the problem. Until we deal with that issue, we should
follow the rule out of respect for it.

Senator Rompkey: If I may just comment again, the point I was
making was a temporary suspension while we examined the rule.
We may have a discussion in this committee and decide that the
rule should stay. We may have a discussion and decide something
else. We should give this committee time to examine it in some
depth and to have the kind of discussion we are having today, if
we could suspend the rule temporarily.

Senator Stratton: You are breaking the rule that you are
examining.

Senator Rompkey: No.

Le sénateur Stratton: Comment quelqu’un peut-il recevoir un
avis approprié a 22 h 50 un vendredi soir? Cela n’est tout
simplement pas le cas.

Jusqu’a ce que cette question ait fait I'objet d’une discussion
approfondie et appropriée, les présidents de comité devront se
présenter devant le Sénat pour demander un consentement
unanime pour pouvoir réunir leur comité en période
d’ajournement, de sorte que le Sénat au complet soit au
courant. Et il doit ’étre.

Combien de comités siégeront la semaine prochaine?
Le sénateur Rompkey: Quatre.

Le sénateur Stratton: Mais bon sang, il y a slirement moyen de
gérer ce processus. Un avis doit étre envoyé aujourd’hui, si je
comprends bien.

Le sénateur Joyal: C’est exact, selon le Reéglement.

Le sénateur Rompkey: Si nous voulons voter sur cette question
demain.

Le sénateur Stratton: Nous envoyons l’avis aujourd’hui et
votons demain. Faisons-le. Je pense que nous devons le faire.
A défaut d’autre chose, nous devrions respecter la régle jusqu’a ce
qu’elle ait fait ’objet d’une discussion compléte et appropriée.

La présidente: Je crois comprendre que cette motion pro forma
est devenue la norme maintenant et que cela fait déja de
nombreuses années — les attachés de recherche sont incapables
de nous dire combien exactement —, que 1’on propose cette
motion au début de chaque session. Il se pourrait trés bien quun
président de comité particulier ait abusé du privilége.

Le sénateur Stratton: Je viens juste de vous en donner un
exemple.

La présidente: J’ai certaines inquiétudes maintenant lorsque je
fais quelque chose qui demande le consentement unanime du
Sénat, car il se pourrait trés bien que ce consentement ne vienne
jamais. On ne peut jamais présumer de ce qui arrivera.

Le sénateur Stratton: Si cette question a été soumise a notre
attention, ce n’est certainement pas a cause d’un seul exemple. Il'y
a constamment des exemples de réunion de comités qui se
déroulent sans avis approprié lorsque nous ne siégeons pas. Voila
le probléme. Jusqu’a ce que nous ayons réglé la question, nous
devrions nous en tenir au Réglement, par respect pour ce dernier.

Le sénateur Rompkey: Si je peux ajouter quelque chose, ce que
je propose, c’est de suspendre temporairement cette régle le temps
que nous ’examinions. Nous pourrions en discuter au sein du
présent comité et décider de la garder. Nous pourrions aussi en
discuter et en décider autrement. Nous devrions donner a notre
comité le temps d’examiner la question en profondeur et nous
devrions avoir le genre de discussion que nous avons aujourd’hui,
si nous pouvions suspendre I’application de cette régle de maniére
temporaire.

Le sénateur Stratton: Vous enfreignez le Reéglement que vous
examinez.

Le sénateur Rompkey: Non.
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Senator Stratton: Fundamentally, on principle, that is wrong.

Senator Rompkey: This has been a practice.

Senator Andreychuk: There are four committees you have
identified. Surely, it is not a great problem to stand up this
afternoon and give notice. If there is no unanimous consent, we
vote tomorrow or Thursday. We have time.

Mr. Robert: Senator Andreychuk, in relation to your point
about giving due notice, if you look at rule 95(2), you will see that
there is something quite peculiar about it. It reads as follows:

When the Senate adjourns for a week or less, a select
committee may sit on those days over which the Senate is
adjourned if notice of the intention to meet during the
adjournment of the Senate has been given to the members of
the committee...

That is how the rule is framed now. In some sense, for those
who have an interest and are not members of the committee, the
rule may not satisfy their demand for information about the
activities of the committee.

Senator Andreychuk: I appreciate that.
The Chairman: That is the present rule.

Senator Andreychuk: However, if it is within that time, as you
are saying, it is the obligation of the senator to track it. However,
I think there is a presumption that we will not have committee
meetings during the weeks that we are off. If we do not have
proper notice, how do we cancel our activities? I am obliged to be
here when the Senate is sitting unless I have a justifiable reason to
be elsewhere. However, I can be away on the weeks we are off.
That is why there is a problem.

The Chairman: If I may interject, the rule is quite interesting.
If notice of a committee meeting were sent on Friday, over the
weekend, that was improper notice by our rules anyway. Once
again, rule 95(2) reads as follows:

When the Senate adjourns for a week or less, a select
committee may sit on those days over which the Senate has
adjourned if notice of the intention to meet during the
adjournment of the Senate has been given to the members of
the committee one day before such adjournment.

Such a notice should have gone out on the Wednesday of the
week, rather than the Friday.

Senator Di Nino: Honourable senators, my sympathy lies with
Senator Joyal’s statement earlier. I generally plan to attend what
we have referred to in the Senate as public business the days and
the weeks that we do not sit. I am committed to two events next

Le sénateur Stratton: Fondamentalement, sur le principe, ce
n’est pas correct.

Le sénateur Rompkey: Cela est une pratique.

Le sénateur Andreychuk: Vous avez nommé quatre comités.
Strement que ce n’est pas une si grosse affaire que de se lever cet
aprés-midi devant le Sénat pour en donner I’avis. S’il n’y a pas de
consentement unanime, nous voterons demain ou jeudi. Nous
avons le temps.

M. Robert: Sénateur Andreychuk, en ce qui concerne 'idée que
vous avez présentée au sujet du préavis approprié, si vous
examinez le paragraphe 95(2), vous verrez qu’il comporte un
¢élément assez particulier. Il se lit comme suit:

Lorsque le Sénat s’ajourne pour une semaine ou pour
moins d’une semaine, un comité particulier peut se réunir
dans P'intervalle, a condition que les membres du comité en
aient été avisés [...]

C’est la fagon dont la régle est formulée a I’heure actuelle. Dans
un certain sens, pour ceux qui s’intéressent aux travaux d’un
comité, mais qui n’en sont pas membres, la régle pourrait ne pas
répondre a leur demande d’information au sujet des activités de ce
comité.

Le sénateur Andreychuk: Je comprends cela.
La présidente: C’est la regle actuelle.

Le sénateur Andreychuk: Toutefois, si cela respecte le délai,
comme vous dites, c’est le devoir du sénateur de suivre ce qui se
passe. Cependant, je pense qu’il y a présomption qu’il n’y aura
pas de réunions du comité durant les semaines d’ajournement. Si
nous n’avons pas un préavis approprié, comment allons-nous
annuler nos activités? Je suis obligé d’étre ici lorsque le Sénat si¢ge
a moins d’avoir une raison qui justifiec ma présence ailleurs.
Toutefois, je peux étre absent les semaines ou nous ne siégeons
pas. C’est pourquoi il y a un probléme.

La présidente: Si je peux intervenir, cette régle est trés
intéressante. Si I’avis de convocation a une réunion était envoyé
le vendredi, pendant la fin de semaine, il s’agirait de toute fagon
d’un avis qui n’est pas approprié selon nos régles. Encore une fois,
le paragraphe 95(2) se lit comme suit:

Lorsque le Sénat s’ajourne pour une semaine ou pour
moins d’une semaine, un comité particulier peut se réunir
dans l'intervalle, a condition que les membres du comité en
aient été avisés la veille de I’ajournement.

Un tel avis aurait di étre envoyé le mercredi, et non pas
le vendredi.

Le sénateur Di Nino: Honorables sénateurs, je dois me ranger
derriére opinion exprimée plus tot par le sénateur Joyal. Je
planifie généralement ma participation a des activités que nous
qualifions au Sénat d’affaires publiques les jours et les semaines
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week. I try to do such things on Fridays and Mondays. That
creates a problem on the odd times when we sit on a Friday or a
Monday. That is fine. I must accept that.

Before I make my comment, I just wish to have a clarification:
I understand that if notice is given but unanimous consent is not
given we can vote on the floor of the Senate to allow the motion
to be accepted. Is that correct?

The Chairman: That is correct.
Senator Di Nino: Thus unanimous consent is only —

The Chairman: Only if they want to vote that particular day.

Senator Di Nino: In effect, we are saying that if four
committees want to meet next week, they could give notice
today, and if unanimous is not given, then we will vote either
tomorrow or Thursday and give them the authority to sit. The
argument that is being made to take a look at this because of the
repercussions that it would have for each and every one of us is a
good one. I would think that we should leave the rule as it is for
now, not suspend it, and take a look at it as soon as possible and
deal with it.

As I was listening to the arguments, all of which are quite valid,
there are things that we can do that change the rules that would
allow this issue to be much more flexible. My sympathy is with
not suspending the rule at this time.

The Chairman: I have a question to put forth, if I may, and
then a suggestion. The Human Rights Committee and the
National Defence Committee are regularly scheduled to meet on
Mondays, according to our regular calendar. Would this
constitute notice for rule 95(2), or would they have to give
notice every week by the previous Wednesday?

Senator Di Nino: Monday is a sitting day. Monday to Friday
are sitting days.

Senator Joyal: Next Monday is a holiday.

Senator Rompkey: I just wished to ask Mr. Robert when the
practice of suspending the rule began and why we have a rule that
we always suspend.

Mr. Robert: I do not know when the practice of suspending the
rule began as a regular feature of the Senate’s activities. We have
not had the time to do as much and as thorough research as we
would like to do on the practices with respect to rule 95.

The Chairman: Senator Rompkey would like to recommend,
pending a final report on this order of reference, that these two
rules be suspended. Would the committee agree to a report saying
that these rules would be suspended for next week only?
Committees have already planned to meet next week and have

ou nous ne siégeons pas. J’ai donné mon engagement pour
participer a deux événements la semaine prochaine. J’essaie de
faire ces choses le vendredi et le lundi. Cela crée un probléme les
rares fois que nous décidons de siéger le vendredi ou le lundi.
Mais c’est bien, et je I'accepte.

Avant de vous faire part de mes commentaires, j’aimerais
simplement obtenir une précision. D’aprés ce que j’ai compris, Si
I’avis est donné mais qu’aucun consentement unanime n’est
obtenu, nous pouvons tenir un vote au Sénat en vue de faire
adopter la motion. C’est exact?

La présidente: C’est juste.
Le sénateur Di Nino: Donc, le consentement unanime n’est que...

La présidente: Seulement s’ils veulent tenir un vote cette
journée en particulier.

Le sénateur Di Nino: En réalité, nous disons que si quatre
comités veulent se réunir la semaine prochaine, ils pourraient
transmettre I’avis aujourd’hui, et si aucun consentement unanime
n’est obtenu, nous tiendrons un vote demain ou jeudi pour les
autoriser a siéger. Etant donné les répercussions potentielles sur
chacun de nous, il est en effet important que nous examinions
cette question attentivement. Je crois que nous devrions maintenir
la régle pour le moment, que nous ne devrions pas la suspendre et
que nous devrions ’examiner le plus t6t possible afin de régler la
question.

Aprés avoir entendu les arguments apportés, qui sont d’ailleurs
tous trés valables, je crois qu’il y a moyen de changer la regle de
maniére a I’assouplir. Pour I'instant, cependant, je préfére ne pas
la suspendre.

La présidente: Avec votre permission, j’aimerais poser une
question, puis faire une suggestion. D’aprés notre calendrier, les
séances régulieres du Comité des droits de la personne et du
Comité de la sécurité nationale et de la défense se tiennent les
lundis. Le calendrier constitue-t-il un avis conforme au
paragraphe 95(2) du Réglement ou faudrait-il que ces comités
donnent avis au plus tard le mercredi de la semaine précédente?

Le sénateur Di Nino: Le lundi est un jour de séance. Le Sénat
si¢ge du lundi au vendredi.

Le sénateur Joyal: Lundi prochain est un jour férié.

Le sénateur Rompkey: J’aimerais seulement que M. Robert me
dise quand nous avons commencé a suspendre la régle et
pourquoi il faut constamment le faire?

M. Robert: Je ne sais pas quand le Sénat a commencé a
régulierement suspendre la régle. Nous n’avons pas eu le temps
d’effectuer toute la recherche voulue sur les pratiques découlant
de T’article 95.

La présidente: Le sénateur Rompkey aimerait recommander la
suspension de ces deux regles jusqu’a ce que nous ayons déposé un
rapport final sur 'ordre de renvoi. Le comité serait-il en faveur
d’un rapport indiquant que ces régles sont suspendues pour la
semaine prochaine seulement? Certains comités ont déja prévu de
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their witnesses all lined up. We could do it in one fell swoop rather
than have each one of them stand up individually and ask for
leave.

Senator Bacon: If those committees wish to meet, they could
seek permission from the house tomorrow, and we would not
have to suspend the rule. I am reluctant to temporarily suspend
rules that already exist and that people should respect while we
are discussing them, even just for a week. People should abide by
the rules while we are discussing them.

Senator Stratton: | agree.

Senator Di Nino: As a consequence of that, honourable
senators, it would be nice to have four committees stand up
today and say, “Notwithstanding that the Senate is not sitting, we
will meet next week.” It would be on the public record. It would
be of some value.

The Chairman: I sense a consensus around this room that we
will not deal with this matter today and that these committees will
have to carry on.

Senator Pépin: I have been on the Standing Senate Committee
on Social Affairs, Science and Technology, and we sat every
Monday in July and August. It is true that it was never mentioned
anywhere, but we have been doing it. It would be interesting to at
least have it tabled.

The Chairman: The Senate is administering a slap on the wrist
to some of these committee chairs.

We will now move on to what was actually on our agenda for
today. We are meeting to discuss the matter of tabling of reports
with the Clerk of the Senate when the Senate is not sitting.
A number of reasons for this practice exist, apparently, including
anticipation of a lengthy adjournment preventing the timely
release of a committee’s work, media strategies, impending
prorogations, to name just a few that we may want to consider.

This question has been the subject of a recent ruling by the
Speaker, who determined that having passed a motion to the
effect, permitting the practice, the Senate had expressly permitted
the practice and that its privileges, therefore, had not been
breached. Our objective today is to begin to determine whether
the practice ought to be continued as it is, whether it should be
modified in any way or whether it should be abolished outright.

Mr. Robertson, our clerk from the Library of Parliament, is
prepared to clarify any points that arise from the briefing note
that I assume all honourable senators have received. We also have
with us Ms. Diane Boucher, who is the Director of
Communications. She will describe the impact on media
coverage that releasing a report late in the day has. Mr. Robert
is here to perhaps give us some background on the issue.

If the committee will excuse me, Senator Andreychuk will chair
this for a few minutes. I have to attend a press conference on
Kyoto. I will be back almost immediately, or in half an hour.

Senator A. Raynell Andreychuk (Deputy Chairman) in the Chair.

siéger la semaine prochaine et ils ont déja invité leurs témoins.
Nous pourrions procéder globalement plutét que d’avoir a traiter
les demandes des comités individuellement.

Le sénateur Bacon: Si ces comités désirent se réunir, ils
pourraient en demander ’autorisation du Sénat demain, et nous
n’aurions pas a suspendre la régle. J’ai certaines réticences a
suspendre temporairement des régles qui sont déja en place et
qu’il faudrait respecter pendant que nous en discutons, méme si ce
n’est que pour une semaine. Il faudrait continuer de respecter les
régles pendant que nous en discutons.

Le sénateur Stratton: Je suis d’accord.

Le sénateur Di Nino: Je n’aurais pas non plus d’objection, chers
collégues, a ce que quatre comités annoncent aujourd’hui au
Sénat leur décision de siéger la semaine prochaine, méme s’il y a
ajournement. Ce serait alors officiel, ce qui aurait une certaine
utilité.

La présidente: Nous semblons étre d’accord pour dire que la
question ne se réglera pas aujourd’hui et que ces comités devront
procéder comme prévu.

Le sénateur Pépin: Je faisais partie du Comité des affaires
sociales, des sciences et de la technologie qui a siégé tous les lundis
de juillet et d’aoat. Il est vrai que cela n’a jamais été mentionné
nulle part, mais c’est ce que nous faisions. Il serait intéressant que
le Sénat en soit au moins informé.

La présidente: Certains présidents de ces comités sont en train
de se faire passer un savon.

Passons maintenant a la question inscrite & I’ordre du jour, soit
le dépot de rapports aupres du greftier du Sénat lorsque le Sénat
ne siége pas. Il semble que la pratique soit le fait de plusieurs
raisons dont nous devrions peut-étre tenir compte, par exemple si
un ajournement prolongé empéche la diffusion en temps opportun
du rapport d’un comité, la stratégie de communications, une
prorogation imminente.

La question a fait ’objet d’une décision récente du Président du
Sénat selon lequel, en adoptant une motion a cet effet, une motion
autorisant cette pratique, le Sénat I’avait expressément autorisée
et qu’il n’y avait donc pas atteinte a ses privileges. La réunion
d’aujourd’hui a pour objet d’entamer un examen de la question
pour voir s’il faut maintenir la pratique telle quelle, la modifier ou
carrément ’abolir.

M. Robertson, notre attaché de recherche de la Bibliothéque
du Parlement, répondra a vos questions relatives a la note
d’information que vous avez tous regue. Nous accueillons aussi
Mme Diane Boucher, qui est la directrice des Communications.
Elle décrira I'impact qu’a sur la couverture médiatique la
diffusion d’un rapport en fin de journée. M. Robert pourra
peut-étre aussi nous donner des renseignements a ce sujet.

Si le comité veut bien m’excuser, le sénateur Andreychuk
présidera la séance pendant quelques minutes. Je dois participer a
une conférence de presse sur I’accord de Kyoto. Je serai de retour
trés bient6t, dans une demi-heure environ.

Le sénateur A. Raynell Andreychuk (vice-présidente) occupe le
fauteuil.
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The Deputy Chairman: Mr. Robert, do you have opening
comments?

Mr. Robert: All honourable senators are aware of the Speaker’s
ruling. The practice of giving committees the authority to deposit
reports with the clerk seems to date back to 1982. The
first committee in the Senate that was given that authority was
the Special Joint Committee on a Renewed Canada. It deposited
its report with the clerk on a sitting day. However, the Senate had
adjourned mid-afternoon, and the report was deposited with the
clerk in the evening of that same sitting day. For obvious reasons,
it was a big splash.

Since then, the practice has gradually grown. In the current
Parliament, for example, numerous committees have been given
the authority to deposit reports with the clerk, but not all of them
take advantage of that. In this particular Parliament, there have
been numerous occasions when reports have been deposited.
Most of them occurred this past summer when the Senate was not
sitting. Last spring, a report was deposited with the clerk on a
sitting day. There was some comment raised on it, as was
mentioned in the Speaker’s ruling, but no point of order or
objection was actually lodged.

The practice has not been to restrict the authority or allowance
of the committee with respect to deposit. There is no indication in
the authority that is given to the committee that it can only be
done within certain circumstances. Despite the understanding that
senators may have as to how the rule should be properly applied,
the motion as it is passed by the Senate imposes no restrictions,
and it is completely within the discretion of the committee to
deposit its report with the clerk if it feels that it has the authority
to do so.

The Deputy Chairman: May I have some clarification on this
point, please? You are saying they get this authority. Does that
take place when committees are being structured, a part of those
series of paragraphs that we go through very quickly? Or is it in
regard only to specific or special studies?

Mr. Robert: It is for specific studies. So far as I am aware, it has
never been granted to a committee for dealing with a bill, or any
matter that must require a subsequent debate on the report by the
Senate. It is really only for reports that can properly be tabled in
the Senate.

Senator Joyal: Perhaps I am too Cartesian, Madam Chair.

Let us start with the principle. What is the fundamental
principle at stake here? Let us start with that, after which we can
look at the exceptions. An institution is based on principles. If we
make exceptions here and there, at the end it does not mean
anything.

What is the fundamental principle we must follow in
interpreting the meaning of allowing a committee not to table
its report in the Senate during a sitting of the Senate? I include
myself in this because I might have voted for such a provision at
some time without having paid too much attention to it. [ say that
in front of Senator Rompkey.

La vice-présidente: Monsieur Robert, désirez-vous faire une
déclaration?

M. Robert: Tous les honorables sénateurs connaissent la
décision de la présidence. La pratique qui autorise les comités a
déposer des rapports auprés du greffier remonte a 1982. Le
Comité mixte spécial sur le renouvellement du Canada a été le
premier comité sénatorial a y étre autorisé. Il I’a fait un jour de
séance. Toutefois, le Sénat avait levé la séance en milieu
d’aprés-midi, et le rapport avait été déposé le méme soir.
Evidemment, cet événement a causé un grand remous.

La pratique a évolué depuis lors. Par exemple, dans la
législature actuelle, de nombreux comités ont été autorisés a
déposer des rapports aupres du greffier, mais ils ne s’en prévalent
pas tous. De nombreux rapports ont été ainsi déposés, la plupart
I’été dernier, alors que le Sénat ne siégeait pas. Le printemps
dernier, un rapport a été déposé aupres du greffier un jour de
séance, ce qui a donné lieu a certains commentaires, comme le
mentionne la décision de la Présidence, mais il n’y a pas eu de
véritable rappel au Réglement ou d’objection.

A

La pratique ne consiste pas a restreindre le pouvoir ou la
permission qu’a le comité de déposer des rapports auprés du
greffier. Rien n’indique dans I'autorisation qui est donnée aux
comités qu’ils ne peuvent déposer des rapports que dans certaines
circonstances. Malgré I’avis que peuvent avoir les sénateurs sur la
maniére adéquate d’appliquer la régle, la motion adoptée par le
Sénat n’impose aucune restriction, et la décision de déposer des
rapports auprés du greffier s’il se croit autorisé a le faire est
entierement laissée a la discrétion du comité.

La vice-présidente: Puis-je avoir des précisions a ce sujet, s’il
vous plait? Vous dites qu’ils en regoivent l’autorisation.
L’autorisation est-elle donnée lorsque les comités s’organisent,
lorsque nous adoptons trés rapidement une série de motions, ou
cela ne s’applique qu’a I'’examen de questions spécifiques ou
spéciales?

M. Robert: A 'examen de questions spécifiques. D’aprés ce que
je sais, autorisation n’a jamais été accordée a un comité étudiant
un projet de loi ou toute question dont le Sénat doit débattre
apres le dépot du rapport. En réalité, la pratique est réservée aux
rapports qu’il suffit de déposer au Sénat.

Le sénateur Joyal: J’ai peut-étre une logique trop cartésienne,
madame la présidente.

Parlons d’abord du principe. Quel est le principe fondamental
en jeu ici? Partons du principe avant d’aborder les exceptions.
Une institution s’appuie sur des principes. Si nous faisons des
exceptions ici et 1a, en bout de ligne, ces principes n’auront plus
aucune signification.

Quel principe fondamental faut-il respecter lorsque nous
interprétons l'autorisation accordée a un comité de ne pas
déposer son rapport au Sénat pendant un jour de séance? Cela
me concerne aussi puisque j’ai peut-étre déja voté en faveur d’une
telle disposition sans y avoir porté une trés grande attention. Je le
dis en présence du sénateur Rompkey.
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What is the principle and what are the various degrees of
awareness that the Senate has to have as a chamber that a
committee is its own emanation, working on behalf of the Senate
and reporting to the Senate? It is not outside the Senate context.
What is the principle and how is it interpreted? I ask so that we
know exactly what we are doing.

The Deputy Chairman: The steering committee has raised the
issue of the difference between tabling a report and presenting a
report.

Mr. Robert: Under our practices, a report that is tabled is for
information purposes only. It does not necessary require a debate
of the Senate to either consider the report or to adopt it.

What often happens is that we table reports. As an example,
I remind you of the recent report of the Standing Senate
Committee on Social Affairs, Science and Technology dealing
with health care. That report was tabled. There is no obligation
on the part of the Senate to subsequently debate it.

Senator Rompkey: What about the Auditor General’s report?

Mr. Robert: That is a report filed with the Speaker, under the
terms of a statute, as opposed to an order of reference that has
been given to a standing committee of the Senate to report to the
Senate.

There is a statutory obligation to deposit certain reports with
the Senate, but this is a different matter. This is something that
falls within the exclusive purview of the Senate. The Senate has
given a mandate to a committee to study something and now that
committee is saying: “We have done the job. We have discharged
our obligations to make the study.”

The Deputy Chairman: Often, we are guided by the clerks.
I have never really thought about the difference between
presenting and tabling. In fact, I did not know there was a
difference. I just signed the form, regardless of what it said, and
presented the report. What I was intending was to have a debate
in the Senate. I did not realize that distinction existed in the rules.
I believe that is something else we will have to address.

I apologize for intervening, Mr. Robert. Perhaps you can now
answer Senator Joyal’s question.

Mr. Robert: Under rule 97, if a report is tabled, it is easy to
trigger a debate on its consideration by subsequently moving, as
often happens, that the report be placed on the Orders of the Day
for consideration at the next sitting of the Senate. The distinction
between presenting and tabling is for hairsplitters.

Mr. Armitage: Anything that requires an action or decision of
the Senate is presented. I refer here to reports on bills or budgets,
or reports requiring the powers of the Senate.

Senator Stratton: What is tabled, then?

Quel est le principe en jeu et a quel point faut-il rappeler a la
Chambre du Sénat qu'un comité est a sa créature, qu’il travaille
en son nom et qu’il lui fait rapport? Il n’est pas extérieur au Sénat.
Quel est le principe en jeu et comment est-il interprété? Je pose
cette question pour que nous sachions exactement ce que nous
faisons.

La vice-présidente: Le comité de direction a fait remarquer qu’il
y avait une différence entre le dépdt et la présentation d’un
rapport.

M. Robert: D’aprés les pratiques qui ont cours au Sénat, un
rapport est déposé strictement a titre indicatif. Le Sénat n’est pas
obligé de I’examiner ou de ’adopter.

Nous déposons souvent des rapports. Par exemple, rappelez-
vous le rapport récemment déposé par le Comité sénatorial
permanent des affaires sociales, des sciences et de la technologie a
propos des soins de santé. Ce rapport a été déposé. Le Sénat n’est
pas obligé d’en débattre par la suite.

Le sénateur Rompkey: Qu’en est-il du rapport du vérificateur
général?

M. Robert: 11 s’agit d’un rapport déposé aupres de la
Présidence, conformément aux termes de la loi, contrairement a
un ordre de renvoi donné a un comité sénatorial permanent en
vue du dépot d’un rapport auprés du Sénat.

Le dépot de certains rapports auprés du Sénat est exigé par des
lois, mais il s’agit d’une toute autre question qui reléve
exclusivement du Sénat. Le Sénat a donné a un comité le
mandat d’étudier une question, et en déposant son rapport,
le comité lui dit qu’il a fait ce qui lui avait été demandé.

La vice-présidente: Nous sommes souvent guidés par les
greffiers. Je ne me suis vraiment jamais préoccupée de la
différence entre le dépot et la présentation d’un rapport. En
réalité, je ne savais pas qu’il y en avait une. Je ne faisais que signer
le formulaire, peu importe ce qui était inscrit, et je présentais le
rapport. Ce que je voulais, c’était qu’il y ait un débat au Sénat.
Je ne me rendais pas compte de cette distinction dans les régles.
Je crois que c’est une autre question que nous devrons examiner.

Pardonnez-moi, monsieur Robert, de vous avoir interrompu.
Vous pouvez peut-étre répondre maintenant a la question du
sénateur Joyal.

M. Robert: Conformément a I’article 97 du Réglement, si un
rapport est déposé, il est facile de susciter un débat a son sujet en
proposant ensuite, comme cela se fait souvent, que I’étude du
rapport soit inscrite a ’ordre du jour de la séance suivante du
Sénat. Ce sont les ergoteurs qui se plaisent a faire une distinction
entre le dépot et la présentation d’un rapport.

M. Armitage: Toute question qui exige des mesures ou une
décision de la part du Sénat est présentée, en somme les rapports
sur les projets de loi ou sur les budgets ou les rapports qui
requiérent 1’exercice des pouvoirs du Sénat.

Le sénateur Stratton: Alors, quand un rapport est-il déposé?
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Mr. Armitage: “Tabled” means that a decision of the Senate is
not required, meaning you do not need the approval of the
Senate. If you are tabling, it is for the information of senators.

For example, pursuant to rule 104, a committee tables its
expenses from the year before. A decision of the Senate is not
required. If a committee is tabling a report on illegal drugs, for
example, it is because it has been given an order of reference and
is saying, “Here is the information and our recommendations.”
An action by the Senate is not required.

Senator Joyal: The same holds for the tabling of a report from
a parliamentary delegation.

Mr. Armitage: That is it precisely.

Senator Joyal: It is a matter of information, not a matter upon
which a decision of the Senate is needed to put something into
action.

Mr. Armitage: The steering committee raised it because they
were wondering whether there was a fundamental difference
between the two. That is why Senator Andreychuk wanted to add
to your question, Senator Joyal, this question: Is there a
fundamental difference to senators between the two different
types of reports with respect to the issues that are involved with
this particular order of reference? The idea is that you would not
be presenting a report on a bill in the same way the Social Affairs
Committee tabled its report because you are bringing the bill back
to the Senate for its consideration. Is there a difference between
that and the health care report?

Mr. Robert: The traditional practice has been that if the Senate
or a legislative body gives to one of its subordinate creatures or
entities, a committee, a mandate to look into something, either a
bill or an investigation, then it is entitled, by right, to be the
first one to know what the results of that study are. If it is a bill,
then the Senate has the right to know what the committee will
recommend with respect to that bill, that is, some amendment, no
amendments or no progress. If it is a study, the same thing holds
true.

To some extent, the problem arises from the fact that the
sittings of the Senate, unlike some other legislative bodies, are not
as frequent. If you were to look at the United Kingdom, you
would see that there does not seem to be a practice in the
authorities that creates a distinction between depositing a report
with the clerk or not. It does not seem to exist. However, the
House of Lords and the House of Commons each sit 140 days per
year. There are other factors that come into play, particularly
with respect to the notion of the report either being tabled or
presented. You might imagine that if it is just for information
purposes, the question then becomes: Does the Senate wish to
maintain its prerogative of having a first view of that study?

The Deputy Chairman: Does that answer your original
question, Senator Joyal?

M. Armitage: Le terme «dép6t» signifie qu'une décision ou une
approbation du Sénat n’est pas requise. Lorsqu’un rapport est
déposé, il l'est uniquement a titre d’information pour les
sénateurs.

Par exemple, conformément a P’article 104 du Reéglement, un
comité dépose le bilan de ses dépenses pour I’année précédente.
Aucune décision du Sénat n’est requise. Si un comité dépose un
rapport sur les drogues illicites, par exemple, c’est qu’il a regu un
ordre de renvoi et qu’il présente les informations qu’il a recueillies
et ses recommandations. Aucune action de la part du Sénat n’est
requise.

Le sénateur Joyal: La méme logique vaut pour les rapports
déposés par des délégations parlementaires.

M. Armitage: Précisément.

Le sénateur Joyal: Ils visent a informer, mais le Sénat n’a
aucune mesure a prendre a leur égard.

M. Armitage: Le comité de direction a soulevé la question
parce qu’il se demandait s’il existait une différence fondamentale
entre les deux. C’est pourquoi le sénateur Andreychuk a demandé,
dans la foulée de votre question, sénateur Joyal, s’il y avait une
différence fondamentale, pour les sénateurs, entre les deux types
de rapports en ce qui concerne les enjeux relatifs a cet ordre de
renvoi. L’idée, c’est que vous ne présenteriez pas un rapport sur
un projet de loi de la fagon dont le Comité des affaires sociales a
déposé le sien, parce que vous, vous feriez rapport du projet de loi
au Sénat pour examen. Y a-t-il une différence entre votre rapport
et celui sur les soins de santé?

M. Robert: L'usage veut que si le Sénat ou un organisme
législatif donne a I'un de ses corps subordonnés, un comité par
exemple, le mandat d’étudier un sujet, qu’il s’agisse d’un projet de
loi ou d’autre chose, ce corps est autorisé, de droit, a étre le
premier a connaitre les résultats de 1’étude. S’il s’agit d’un projet
de loi, le Sénat a le droit de savoir ce que le comité va
recommander, c’est-a-dire s’il propose des amendements, aucun
amendement ou s’il laisse le projet de loi en suspens. S’il s’agit
d’une étude, la méme regle prévaut.

Dans une certaine mesure, le probléme vient du fait que le
Sénat, contrairement a d’autres corps législatifs, ne siége pas
fréquemment. Prenons I’exemple du Royaume-Uni. Les ouvrages
faisant autorité la-bas ne semblent pas faire la distinction entre le
fait qu’un rapport ait été soumis au greffier ou non. Une telle
distinction ne semble pas exister. Cependant, la Chambre des
lords et la Chambre des communes siégent toutes les deux
140 jours par année. Il y a d’autres facteurs qui entrent en jeu,
particuliérement le fait que le rapport a été présenté ou déposé.
On peut imaginer que si un rapport ne sert que des fins
d’information, la question qui se pose reste a savoir si le Sénat
souhaite conserver son privilege d’étre le premier a prendre
connaissance de cette étude.

Le vice-président: Cela répond-il a votre premiére question,
sénateur Joyal?
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Senator Joyal: If I can rephrase, you are saying that the
distinction is that the Senate has the right, to use your own words,
to be the first one to be informed of the contents of a report.

Mr. Robert: That is the traditional view.

Senator Joyal: That is the fundamental principle. In the case of
an issue, and I put it in the broadest terms possible, that calls
upon further action of the Senate, or a further decision of the
Senate, then the Senate maintains the principle that it is the first
one to see the report.

Mr. Robert: That is right because no presented report can be
filed with the clerk. It must be done in the Senate.

Senator Joyal: In other words, just to give an illustration,
a committee cannot report on a bill to the clerk while we are not
sitting.

Mr. Robert: That is right.

Senator Joyal: There is a lateral wing to that: When the issue at
stake needs to be acted upon by the Senate, then it is possible to
table the report with the clerk.

Mr. Robert: That is correct.

Senator Joyal: In the House of Lords, there is more time
available because the Lords sit a greater number of days than the
Senate sits. Hence, we are faced with the issue of allowing a
committee to table its report with the clerk, a special committee or
a committee. The question becomes whether we want to do that.

The Deputy Chairman: Further to that, if we table reports then
we have the ability to move a motion at the end of the process.
I think it is almost misleading, particularly for a new senator. For
example, if the report is tabled on a Friday or a Monday, it goes
nowhere immediately. Then, all of a sudden, it does go somewhere
because there is a motion. I have been caught off guard at the end
of an interesting debate when a motion was suddenly moved and I
have had to reflect whether to agree or disagree. It is almost a
back-door way of getting a report approved, and I am not sure
whether that is a good practice, either.

Senator Di Nino: I have one point and one question. First, I
believe that the practice was originally put into place to deal with
long Senate absences — during the Christmas and summer
breaks. I do not believe it was intended to be used when the
Senate is sitting, so that instead of tabling the report on a
Thursday, it would be tabled on a Friday. I really think that is one
issue we need to look at. I have some sympathy for Senator
Murray’s position on that. As a matter of fact, he is right. If a
committee is studying an issue — for example, the Social Affairs
Committee proceeding through the summer — and the members
wish to make the report available much sooner than the time of
our return to the chamber, then that scenario should be
considered by this committee.

Second, what is the practice of tabling reports in the other
place?

Le sénateur Joyal: Si je peux reformuler votre réponse, vous
dites que la distinction entre les deux, c’est que le Sénat a le droit,
pour utiliser vos propres mots, d’étre le premier a étre informé du
contenu d’un rapport.

M. Robert: C’est 'interprétation habituelle.

Le sénateur Joyal: C’est le principe de base. Dans le cas d’une
affaire, et j’essaie d’étre le plus vaste possible, qui nécessiterait que
le Sénat prenne des mesures ou une décision, le Sénat suit le
principe qu’il doit étre le premier a voir le rapport.

M. Robert: C’est juste, parce qu’aucun rapport présenté ne
peut étre soumis au greffier. Il doit étre présenté directement au
Sénat.

Le sénateur Joyal: En d’autres termes, pour vous donner un
exemple, un comité ne peut faire rapport de ses observations au
greffier lorsque nous ne siégeons pas.

M. Robert: C’est juste.

Le sénateur Joyal: Par contre, lorsque la question étudiée doit
faire I'objet de mesures au Sénat, il est alors possible de déposer le
rapport aupres du greffier.

M. Robert: C’est juste.

Le sénateur Joyal: Dans la Chambre des lords, il y a plus de
temps pour ce faire, parce que les lords siégent un plus de jours
que les sénateurs. Ainsi, nous devons nous demander si nous
voulons autoriser les comités a déposer leurs rapports auprés du
greffier, d’'un comité spécial ou d’un autre comité. Voulons-nous
procéder ainsi?

Le vice-président: De plus, si nous déposons des rapports, nous
avons le pouvoir de proposer une motion a la fin du processus.
C’est presque trompeur, particulierement pour un nouveau
sénateur. Par exemple, si un rapport est déposé le vendredi ou
le lundi, il ne va nulle part dans 'immédiat. Puis, tout a coup,
parce qu'une motion a été présentée, il passe a une autre étape.
Jai été pris au dépourvu a la fin d’un débat intéressant,
lorsqu’une motion a soudainement été présentée et que j’ai eu a
réfléchir a savoir si j’étais pour ou contre. C’est presque une fagcon
détournée d’obtenir ’'approbation d’un rapport, mais je ne suis
pas certain que ce soit une bonne fagon de faire non plus.

Le sénateur Di Nino: J’ai un argument a ajouter et une question
a poser. Premiérement, je pense que cette pratique a été instaurée
en raison des longues absences du Sénat pendant les congés de
Noél et d’été. Je ne crois pas qu’il ait été prévu qu’elle s’applique
pendant que le Sénat siége, pour que les rapports soient déposés le
vendredi plutét que le jeudi. Je pense vraiment qu’il faut nous
pencher sur le probléme. Je suis plutdt d’accord avec la position
du sénateur Murray a ce sujet. En fait, il a raison. Si un comité est
saisi d'une question — si le Comité des affaires sociales continue
de siéger pendant I’été, par exemple — et que ses membres
souhaitent que leur rapport soit diffusé bien avant la reprise des
travaux, notre comité pourrait envisager cette possibilité.

Deuxiémement, quel est 'usage entourant le dépot de rapports
dans I'autre chambre?
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Mr. Robert: On page 884 of House of Commons Procedure and
Practice, edited by Marleau and Montpetit, the House sometimes
makes provisions for the presentation of committee reports
during adjournment periods by having them filed with the
Clerk of the House of commons. This has been done for both
individual reports and as a general provision for any committee
reports completed during the adjournment period. The guide does
not explain the character of the power that is given to a House
committee, whether it is qualified.

The point that you raised, Senator Di Nino, suggesting that it
was originally intended for long adjournment periods, may be
correct but the motion, or the power given to a committee, is not
qualified with respect to duration.

Senator Di Nino: I understand that. It would be useful if we
could get some information on what the House does and what
other legislatures do.

Mr. Robertson: We could check into that. It is my
understanding, based on the passage that Mr. Robert read from
the guide, that they do not give their committees authority to
table when the House is sitting, partly because the House sits a
much longer part of the day. Routine Proceedings is often early in
the morning, at 10 o’clock. The House also sit on Fridays and
Mondays. The report can be tabled at Routine Proceedings at
10 o’clock, followed by a press conference.

In addition, the House does not make a distinction between
presentation of reports and tabling of reports. Their Routine
Proceedings calls for tabling of reports, so all committee reports
are tabled, whether they pertain to legislation, which requires
follow-up action by the House, or whether the report is merely on
a substantive policy matter, which does not require further action.
That is a distinction that seems to have disappeared in the House
in terms of their procedural rules.

However, we will clarify the various practices in other
legislatures, such as the provinces and regional jurisdictions.

Senator Di Nino: It is still possible for a committee that is
working on a report and for one reason or another may ask for
permission to table the report at an alternate time. For instance, if
a committee were trying to table a report this week, and unable to
do so, they could ask the Senate for permission to table it next
week.

Mr. Robertson: In fact, they have to do that. There is no rule
that permits any committee to table with the clerk or deposit with
the clerk. They must get a special order from the Senate to allow
them to do that.

Senator Di Nino: Except that now, at each first meeting of the
committee, we ask for that in advance.

Mr. Robertson: — as part of the order. However, it is not a
general power that they acquire as an organizational —

M. Robert: A la page 884 des Usages de la Chambre des
communes, préparé sous la direction de Marleau et Montpetit,
«La Chambre prévoit parfois que les rapports de comités seront
présentés pendant des périodes d’ajournement, en les faisant
déposer aupres du Greffier. Cela a été fait dans le cas de rapports
particuliers ainsi qu’a titre général pour tout rapport de comité
achevé pendant une période d’ajournementy». Le guide n’explique
pas le type de pouvoir octroyé aux comités de la Chambre, ses
conditions d’application.

Ce que vous avancez, sénateur Di Dino, soit que cette mesure
aurait originalement été prévue pour les longues périodes
d’ajournement, est peut-&tre correct, mais il n’y a aucune
indication quant au temps qui doit s’écouler avant quun comité
puisse présenter une motion ou exercer le droit qui lui est conféré.

Le sénateur Di Nino: Je comprends. Il serait utile de nous
renseigner sur les usages de la Chambre et des autres corps
législatifs.

M. Robertson: Nous pouvons vérifier. D’aprés ce que je
comprends du passage du guide que nous a lu M. Robert, les
comités de la Chambre n’ont pas le droit de déposer des rapports
lorsque la Chambre siege, en partie parce que la Chambre siége
une partie de la journée beaucoup plus longue que le Sénat. Les
Affaires courantes ordinaires sont souvent discutées tot le matin,
dés 10 h. La Chambre si¢ge également le vendredi et le lundi. Les
rapports peuvent étre déposés pendant les Affaires courantes
ordinaires, a 10 h, et étre suivis d’'une conférence de presse.

De plus, la Chambre ne fait pas de distinction entre la
présentation et le dépot de rapports. Les Affaires courantes
ordinaires de la Chambre prévoient la présentation de rapports,
de sorte que tous les rapports de comités sont déposés, qu’ils
portent sur un projet de loi et par conséquent, qu’ils nécessitent
un suivi en Chambre, ou qu’ils portent essentiellement sur des
questions politiques ne nécessitant aucun suivi. Cette distinction
semble étre disparue de la Chambre et de ses régles de procédures.

Cependant, nous allons vérifier les divers usages des autres
organes législatifs, dont les provinces et les administrations
régionales.

Le sénateur Di Nino: Il est toujours possible pour un comité qui
prépare un rapport, et qui pour une raison ou une autre en a
demandé la permission, de déposer un rapport a un moment
inhabituel. Par exemple, si un comité voulait déposer un rapport
cette semaine, mais ne pouvait pas le faire, il pourrait demander
au Sénat la permission de le déposer la semaine prochaine.

M. Robertson: En fait, c’est ce que les comités doivent faire.
Il n’existe aucune régle qui leur permette de déposer un rapport
aupreés du greffier. S’ils veulent le faire, ils doivent obtenir un
ordre spécial de la part du Sénat.

Le sénateur Di Nino: Sauf que maintenant, lors de la premiere
séance du comité, nous faisons une demande a 1’avance.

M. Robertson: ... dans le cadre de 'ordre. Cependant, nous
n’obtenons pas un pouvoir général en tant que...
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Senator Di Nino: No. Who remembers how many committees
you have asked during the last week or two?

Senator Rompkey: None have been approved to date this
session.

Mr. Robertson: The point there could be that — and I think
Mr. Robert referred to this — the permission that is requested
could have restrictions imposed on it in terms of, for example, not
during a week when the Senate is sitting. That would prevent the
Friday tabling as opposed to the Thursday tabling.

Senator Stratton: I want to discuss the principles of the issue.
Let us also look at the other side of the coin and why we do this.
In many instances, it is primarily to hit the media. We did just that
with the Social Affairs report. There is one coming up on Tuesday
by the National Security and Defence Committee, for the same
reason, on the day after November 11. The report will be rather
widely read, I would expect. How do we deal with that? That is
what we should be addressing today — to understand why we
need that to occur, as a Senate, and we do need that to occur, and
how we can accommodate that in the best form possible.

It may be that we will have to sit, as we did on Friday, to have
that report tabled so that the press conference could be done.
Tuesday is an appropriate day to table a report, but nobody will
be here next Tuesday. That is the issue that we face, and it is
rather urgent that we deal with it. It is important that that report
be tabled and released at the appropriate time. It loses its impact
if it is delayed.

The Deputy Chairman: Senator Stratton, we have to go back to
the principle: Is it a delegated authority from the Senate, thus
giving us the right, as senators, to know about the report? If we
will not know, then we are the ones that trigger something else.
I dispute that every report we do has to have media coverage.

For some reports that we prepared in the Foreign Affairs
Committee and the Human Rights Committee, we really did not
want to maximize media. Rather, we wanted to diplomatically hit
the government sources to have them reconsider policies and
practices. If we had done that in the media splash, we would have
prompted defensive action by the department.

For one study with former Senator Stewart and Senator
Di Nino, had we gone public, the government may have handled
it differently, but because we asked the issue, “Are you
contemplating, every time the European community expands,
the affect on Canada?” the department replied that they do not do
any analysis. However, because we tabled our report in an open
way — not in a controversial way — they changed all their
practices. We accomplished what we wanted to do on a public
policy basis. Not every report needs media. I do not believe that
we have had an honest debate as to whether that is the most

Le sénateur Di Nino: Non. Qui se souvient combien de comités
ont fait une demande au cours de la derniére ou des
deux derniéres semaines?

Le sénateur Rompkey: Aucune demande n’a été approuvée
jusqu’a maintenant cette session.

M. Robertson: Il se pourrait que — je crois que M. Robert 1’a
mentionné — des restrictions soient imposées. Par exemple, les
semaines durant lesquelles le Sénat siége pourraient étre exclues.
Ce qui empécherait le dépot de rapports les vendredis, mais non
pas les jeudis.

Le sénateur Stratton: Je veux discuter du principe de la
question. Examinons 'autre c6té de la médaille et les raisons pour
lesquelles nous faisons de telles demandes. Souvent, c’est
essentiellement pour attirer I’attention des médias. C’est ce que
nous avons fait dans le cas du rapport du Comité des affaires
sociales. Pour la méme raison, le Comité de la sécurité nationale et
de la défense déposera son rapport le lendemain du 11 novembre.
Je m’attends a ce que ce rapport soit trés lu. Comment devons-
nous traiter ces situations? C’est ce dont nous devrions discuter
aujourd’hui. Il faut comprendre pourquoi le Sénat a besoin — et il
en a besoin — de porter l'attention des médias sur certains
rapports. Il faut aussi voir comment nous pouvons organiser le
mieux possible nos travaux en conséquence.

Peut-étre devrons-nous siéger vendredi, comme la semaine
derniére, pour déposer le rapport afin que la conférence de presse
puisse avoir lieu. Le mardi est une bonne journée pour déposer un
rapport, mais personne ne sera ici mardi prochain. Voila le
probléme auquel nous sommes confrontés. Il est assez urgent de le
régler. Il est impératif que le rapport soit déposé et publié au
moment opportun. L’effet est annulé si le dépot est retardé.

La vice-présidente: Sénateur Stratton, il faut revenir au
principe: s’agit-il d’une autorisation accordée par le Sénat qui
nous donne ainsi le droit en tant que sénateurs d’étre au courant
du rapport? Si nous n’allons pas étre au courant, alors nous
causons une autre situation. Je ne suis pas d’avis que chaque
rapport doit faire I'objet d’une couverture médiatique.

Dans le cas de certains rapports que nous avions préparés au
Comité des affaires étrangéres et au Comité des droits de la
personne, nous ne voulions pas attirer I'attention des médias.
Nous voulions plutét nous adresser directement au ministére
concerné pour qu’il réexamine certaines politiques et pratiques.
Si nous avions convoqué les médias, nous aurions suscité une
réaction défensive de la part du ministere.

Si nous avions rendu public une étude menée en collaboration
avec l’ancien sénateur Stewart et le sénateur Di Nino, le
gouvernement aurait peut-étre agit différemment. Nous lui
avions demandé si, chaque fois que la communauté européenne
s’élargit, il en examinait l’incidence sur le Canada. Le
gouvernement nous a répondu qu’il n’effectuait pas d’analyse a
ce sujet. Par contre, puisque nous avions déposé notre rapport de
facon ouverte — et non pas d’une maniére controversée — le
gouvernement a modifié¢ ses pratiques. Nous avons donc atteint
notre but. Il n’est pas nécessaire de toujours convoquer les
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appropriate way to make the Senate credible. If we think it is,
then we might change our rules. I think that is part of the
principle.

Senator Stratton: I think it is critical that we do media on
specific studies. This is one study that is coming up that we need
to address. I do not think we can sit back and say no because we
are examining the rule. I will take the opposite side to Senator
Rompkey’s argument. We need to address this issue. If we cannot
do it Tuesday because of principle, and if senators want the report
to be accessible to everyone, perhaps we sit on a Friday and
release the report then.

Senator Rompkey: I want to support Senator Stratton in spite
of the fact that he did not support me. I am not bitter. I do not
hold any grudges.

He is making a valid point. I have been here seven years now.
I came in during the Thompson era. I do not know how many of
you remember Thompson. We lived under the shadow of
Thompson for some years. It seems to me that within the past
two years, the image of the Senate has changed.

If you look at some of the research that Ms. Boucher has done
over the past year or so showing the negative and positive stories
on the Senate, itself, as an institution, you will see there has been
remarkable progress. Specifically, I would refer not only to the
National Security and Defence Committee, but the health study,
the drug study and a number of other studies that have gotten
good media attention and good editorials. They have spoken well
about the work of the Senate, the mission of the Senate, the image
of the Senate and the competence and effect of the Senate.
I do not think we should underestimate that.

We are living in 2002. We are not living when the rules were
originally made. This is a media age. Whether we like it or not, it
is the age of television. We have to be a player in that age.
We have to be cognizant of that fact.

While I agree with the principle that the institution should be
the first to hear about something that a subordinate body does,
we have to make exceptions, as Senator Stratton has said. If it
cannot be done on a Friday — it will not be possible next week —
we have to be cognizant of that and make some exceptions.

There is a rule. There is a principle to be followed. It is not a
hard-and-fast rule. It is not the law of the Medes and the Persians.
We should not cast it in stone. We should be flexible enough to
know when we have to make allowances.

I would remind Senator Stratton of the study we did in the
National Finance Committee last spring on Goose Bay. If we did
not have the authority to table that in the Senate, we would not
have reported at all. It was a specific issue with regard to a
contract at the base of Goose Bay. That is going to be renewed in
November. The House of Commons had not dealt with the issue

médias. Je ne pense pas que nous nous sommes déja demandé s’il
s’agit de la fagon la plus appropriée de rendre le Sénat crédible. Si
nous estimons que c’est le cas, nous devrions peut-étre changer
nos régles. C’est la le principe.

Le sénateur Stratton: Je crois qu’il est essentiel d’attirer
l’attention des médias sur certaines études. Celle qui vient en est
une. Je ne suis pas d’avis que nous devrions laisser tomber sous
prétexte que nous sommes en train d’examiner la question.
J’abonde dans le sens inverse du sénateur Rompkey. Nous devons
prendre une décision. Si nous ne pouvons déposer le rapport
mardi en raison du principe, et si les sénateurs veulent que le
document soit accessible a tous, peut-étre devrons-nous siéger
vendredi et le diffuser ce jour-la.

Le sénateur Rompkey: J’appuie le sénateur Stratton méme s’il
ne m’appuie pas. Je ne suis pas amer. Je ne lui en veux pas.

Il fait valoir un bon point. Cela fait sept ans que je suis au
Sénat. J’y suis arrivé a ’époque de Thompson. Je ne sais pas qui
parmi vous se souvient de lui. Nous avons vécu dans 'ombre de
cet homme pendant des années. Il me semble qu’au cours des
deux derniéres années, I'image du Sénat a changé.

Si vous examinez certaines des recherches que Mme Boucher a
effectuées au cours de la derniére année environ sur les bonnes et
mauvaises histoires du Sénat en tant qu’institution, vous
constaterez que des progrés remarquables ont été réalisés.
Précisément, je mentionnerais non seulement les travaux du
Comité de la sécurité nationale et de la défense, mais aussi les
études sur la santé et sur les drogues et d’autres études qui ont
retenu I’attention des médias et fait ’objet de bons éditoriaux. Les
médias ont parlé en bien du travail du Sénat, de sa mission, de son
image, de sa compétence et de son effet. Nous ne devrions pas
sous-estimer cela.

Nous sommes en 2002. Nous ne sommes plus au temps auquel
les regles ont été établies. Nous vivons a I’ére des médias. Que cela
nous plaise ou non, nous sommes a I’époque de la télévision. Nous
devons jouer un réle actif dans cette époque. Il faut étre conscient
de cette réalité.

Bien que je sois d’accord sur le principe selon lequel
I'institution devrait étre la premiére a étre mis au courant des
travaux d’une entité subordonnée, il faut faire des exceptions,
comme I’a souligné le sénateur Stratton. S’il est impossible de
déposer un rapport un vendredi — comme ce sera le cas la
semaine prochaine — nous devons faire des exceptions.

Il y a une regle et un principe a suivre, mais ils ne sont pas
coulés dans le béton. Ils ne sont pas réglés comme une horloge.
Nous devrions faire preuve de souplesse lorsque nécessaire.

Je rappelle au sénateur Stratton 1’étude que nous avons menée
au Comité des finances nationales le printemps dernier a Goose
Bay. Si nous n’avions pas eu I’autorisation de déposer le rapport
au Sénat, nous n’aurions pas présenté de rapport du tout. Il
s’agissait d’une question précise concernant un contrat a la base
de Goose Bay, qui sera renouvelé en novembre. La Chambre des
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at all. We had hearings and produced the report. That report has
gotten a lot of favourable attention. It is being used as the basis to
recast what is going on in that particular way.

We could not report before the Senate rose. There just was not
any time. Senator Murray asked for permission to table the report
after the Senate was sitting. That was in the summer.

There is a principle there, but we have to be aware that we live
in the year 2002. We have to be able to accommodate ourselves to
that reality.

Senator Di Nino: Honourable senators, we are probably talking
about the difference between a blanket authority, which was given
at the beginning of each session, versus an authority to ask each
and every time a committee feels that it would need that power or
that would need to act in that manner. I have no problem with the
latter. I believe it is quite appropriate. You could do it the month
before or the week before, whenever you think it is appropriate.

We certainly would know. When we sit in committees, we are
working with draft reports and we have some general idea when this
would be. At the appropriate point in time, the chair could go to the
Senate. I like that. At least you are there. It is on the record. You
are not just some blanket issue being questioned on what you did.

It is the same idea that we spoke of before on the sittings of
committees. You ask for permission. If that is what we are talking
about, my sympathy lies with the latter rather than giving blanket
authority, which would result in us never knowing if, when and
how.

The Deputy Chairman: What you are doing is putting the
discretion on the committee as to what communication strategy
best maximizes the report for the benefit of the Senate. You are
supporting, therefore, the principle that the Senate maintain
control.

Senator Di Nino: But still allow this flexibility to be able to take
advantage of the opportunity for exposure of media and impact.
The best impact, timing, is very important. I cannot see the Senate
not giving authority. We are not talking about unanimous
consent. We are talking about majority; if you have to vote, you
vote. There may be some time where we will be on division, but I
can never see a time when the Senate would not give its authority.

Senator Joyal: Since we have Ms. Boucher with us this
morning, could we hear from her?

The Deputy Chairman: Yes. Perhaps Ms. Boucher could
address the communications and the press issues.

Ms. Diane Boucher, Acting Director, Senate Communications:
Honourable senators, when the Standing Committee on Internal
Economy, Budgets and Administration adopted the communication
strategy in 1998, it proposed some measures to help committees to

communes ne s’était pas penchée du tout sur la question. Nous
avons tenu des audiences et préparé un rapport, qui a été trés bien
recu. Le rapport sert de point de départ a I’élaboration de
changements.

Nous ne pouvions pas présenter le rapport avant que le Sénat
cesse ses travaux pour I’été. Il ne restait pas suffisamment de
temps. Le sénateur Murray a demandé la permission de déposer le
rapport par apres, a savoir a 1’été.

Il existe un principe, mais nous devons étre conscients du fait
que nous sommes en 2002. Nous devons nous adapter a la réalité
de notre époque.

Le sénateur Di Nino: Honorables sénateurs, nous sommes
probablement en train de parler de la différence entre une
autorisation générale, qui est accordée au début de chaque
session, et une autorisation qu'un comité demande chaque fois
qu’il estime en avoir besoin. Le dernier cas ne me pose aucun
probléme. J’estime que c’est tres approprié. Une telle autorisation
peut-étre demandée un mois ou une semaine auparavant, bref, au
moment considéré opportun.

Nous saurions certes a quel moment faire la demande. Le
comité travaille avec les ébauches des rapports. Nous avons donc
une idée générale du moment auquel le rapport final pourra étre
déposé. Au temps voulu, le président pourrait présenter la
demande au Sénat. J’aime bien cette fagcon de faire. Ainsi,
chaque demande est consignée, et le Sénat est au courant de ce
que nous faisons.

La situation est identique a celle dont avons discuté a propos
des séances des comités. Nous demandons une permission. Je
préfére l'autorisation ponctuelle a l'autorisation générale, qui
nous laisserait dans I'incertitude quant a I’éventualité, au moment
et a la fagon.

La vice-présidente: Vous souhaitez donc que le comité
détermine quelle stratégie de communication convient le mieux
pour le Sénat. Vous appuyez le principe selon lequel le Sénat
conserve le controle.

Le sénateur Di Nino: Mais il faut tout de méme accorder de la
souplesse afin de pouvoir profiter de la visibilité que permettent
les médias et de I’effet qui peut étre obtenu grace a eux. Il est trés
important de choisir le bon moment et de voir & obtenir le
meilleur effet. Je ne m’imagine pas le Sénat refuser d’accorder
lautorisation. Nous ne parlons pas du consentement unanime,
mais bien de la majorité. Nous devrons voter. Parfois, nous serons
divisés, mais je suis persuadé que le Sénat ne refusera jamais de
nous donner son autorisation.

Le sénateur Joyal: Puisque Mme Boucher est parmi nous ce
matin, pouvons-nous entendre son point de vue?

La vice-présidente: Oui. Peut-étre que Mme Boucher pourrait
aborder les questions liées aux communications et a la presse.

Mme Diane Boucher, directrice intérimaire, Direction des
communications: Honorables sénateurs, lorsque le Comité de la
régie interne, des budgets et de ’administration a adopté la
stratégie de communication en 1998, il a proposé certaines
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be more proactive in their approach to communication. One of these
measures was to allocate budget for communication in committees.
However, as Senator Di Nino mentioned, in communication, time is
of the essence and, unfortunately, Senate tools and communication
practices are not necessarily compatible.

An example of that point is that, on sitting days, the media
attention is turned towards Question Period in the House of
Commons. This means that after 2 p.m. from Mondays to
Thursdays, and after 11 a.m. on Fridays, journalists attend
Question Period and the scrum that follows, to get the sound bites
that they need to do their stories. Therefore, if a committee plans
to schedule a press conference on sitting days, it is better to do it
prior to Question Period. Unfortunately, this does not agree with
the timing of tabling of the reports, which, according to Senate
schedule, is usually done after 2 p.m. on Tuesdays, Wednesdays
and Thursdays.

Press conferences and press releases on Fridays may be covered
by television networks on Fridays, be included in Saturdays’,
Sundays’ and sometimes Mondays’ newspapers. Many Saturday
newspapers increase their average circulation by sometimes 40 or
50 per cent. This practice, again, is not suited to the non-sitting of
the Senate on Fridays.

If we look at the coverage received in the past year by Senate
committees, we can affirm that committees who have tabled their
reports on non-sitting days in general receive more coverage than
those who tabled the report on sitting days. Committees that
schedule press conferences receive more attention than those who
only issue press releases. Committees that have not issued press
releases seldom receive coverage. Building momentum by issuing
press releases and informing the press on the evolution of a debate
usually brings good coverage once the report is released.

Out of the 3,640 newspaper articles published last year on the
Senate, 2,024 pertained to the work of the Senate committees.
A non-scientific analysis done in our office showed that
97 per cent of these articles were either neutral or positive,
while only 3 per cent were considered negative. Illicit Drugs,
National Security and Defence, Social Affairs and C-36 have
shared 82 per cent of all media coverage in the past year.

Some people have suggested that we use embargoes to table a
report and issue a press release. The Canadian Press will respect
embargoes if all other newspapers do. I do not think that
embargoes are always respected, so I do not think you would wish
to go that route.

Senator Joyal: In other words, we get good coverage of our
reports when we are strategic in deciding when to release them.

Ms. Boucher: That is correct.

mesures visant a aider les comités a étre davantage proactifs quant
a leur approche en matiére de communication. Lune de ces
mesures consistait a leur attribuer des fonds destinés aux
communications. Cependant, comme 1’a signalé le sénateur
Di Nino, la vitesse s’impose et, malheureusement, les outils et
les pratiques du Sénat dans le domaine de la communication ne
sont pas nécessairement adaptés a cette réalité.

Par exemple, les jours de séance, I'attention des médias est
portée sur la période des questions a la Chambre des communes.
Ce qui signifie qu’apres 14 heures, du lundi au jeudi, et 11 heures
le vendredi, les journalistes assistent a la période des questions et a
la bousculade qui s’ensuit afin de capter les bouts de
commentaires dont ils ont besoin pour leur reportage. Ainsi, si
un comité souhaite donner une conférence de presse un jour de
séance, il vaut mieux qu’elle ait lieu avant la période des
questions. Malheureusement, cela ne concorde pas avec
I’horaire établi au Sénat pour le dépdt des rapports, a savoir
habituellement les mardis, mercredis et jeudis aprés 14 heures.

Une conférence de presse tenue un vendredi et un communiqué
diffusé ce jour-la peuvent étre traités par les réseaux de télévision
la journée méme et par les journaux le samedi, le dimanche et
parfois le lundi. Les éditions du samedi de bien des journaux sont
lues par environ 40 a 50 p. 100 plus de lecteurs que les autres
éditions. Mais cette pratique ne concorde pas avec I’horaire du
Sénat, qui ne siége pas les vendredis.

En examinant la couverture médiatique des travaux des
comités du Sénat au cours de la derniére année, nous pouvons
affirmer que les comités qui ont déposé leurs rapports les jours
sans séance ont en général bénéficié d’une plus grande couverture
médiatique que les comités qui ont déposé leurs rapports les jours
de séance. En outre, les comités qui donnent des conférences de
presse recoivent davantage I’attention des médias que ceux qui ne
font que diffuser des communiqués. Les comités qui ne diffusent
pas de communiqués attirent rarement lattention des médias.
Diffuser des communiqués et informer la presse de 1’évolution
d’un débat permet habituellement d’assurer une bonne couverture
médiatique une fois le rapport publié.

Parmi les 3 640 articles parus dans les journaux 1’an dernier au
sujet du Sénat, 2 024 portaient sur les travaux des comités du
Sénat. Une analyse non scientifique effectuée par notre bureau a
révélé que 97 p. 100 de ces articles étaient neutres ou positifs,
tandis que seulement 3 p. 100 ont été jugés négatifs. Les drogues
illicites, les travaux du Comité de la sécurité nationale et de la
défense, ceux du Comité des affaires sociales et le projet de
loi C-36 ont constitué¢ 82 p. 100 de I'’ensemble de la couverture
médiatique I’an dernier.

Certaines personnes ont suggéré de fixer un embargo en ce qui
concerne les rapports et les communiqués. La Presse Canadienne
respectera les embargos si tous les autres journaux font de méme.
Je ne pense pas que les embargos soient toujours respectés, alors je
ne crois pas que vous devriez aller de I’avant avec cette suggestion.

Le sénateur Joyal: Autrement dit, nos rapports obtiennent une
meilleure couverture lorsque leur date de publication est choisie
de maniére stratégique.

Mme Boucher: C’est exact.
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Senator Joyal: To be strategic, we must choose a time or
moment when we are not in competition with other
news-gathering situations.

Ms. Boucher: Competition between committee reports may
affect coverage as well. It would not be good policy for two chairs
to table their report at the same time; it would not be good policy
to issue two press releases at the same time. One will dilute the
publicity that the other may get.

[Translation]

Senator Bacon: I am a bit old-fashioned when it comes to this
idea of giving complete freedom to committees in the sense that
the Senate has precedence when it comes to committees. I agree
that there is a better chance of getting media coverage when the
Senate and the House are not sitting.

On the other hand, if each time one wishes to table a report,
one has to wait until recess to get media coverage, this means that
we will be able to do it only during the weeks when the Houses are
not sitting — which does not happen very often.

Ms. Boucher: It was not always the case. Many factors come
into play, such as whether or not momentum has been building
over a committee’s report. Take for example Bill C-36 which was
tabled on a day when the Senate was sitting at 1:30 p.m., that is
before 2 o’clock, when Question Period starts. The report was
tabled at 1:30 p.m. and two minutes later, a press conference was
being held in room 130 of the East Building. I remind you that the
media were very interested in the report concerning Bill C-36.
This was not a report made behind closed doors. Committees
often choose not to have media present at their meetings, even if
they are hearing special witnesses. They prefer to be left alone
during their study and to get media coverage or not later
according to the communications strategy they have chosen.

Sometimes, where there has been no momentum building, the
committee will want to take no chances in getting good media
coverage. If the committee’s work has been done behind closed
doors, the media will not want to give its report coverage simply
because they are not aware of it. They will choose to cover a
subject which will probably end up in tonight’s headlines or in
tomorrow’s newspapers. Each case is different. That is why, when
a committee is making a study, it is important to decide on the
communications strategy before or when while deciding to
undertake a study.

Senator Bacon: Often, we discuss communications at the start
of a study but only decide how to get media coverage later on.
Some committees have let the media cover their hearings. They
end up in the headlines, maybe only for a short period, but they
still end up in the headlines.

Le sénateur Joyal: Il faut donc choisir une date ou un moment
ou il n’y a pas d’autres événements médiatiques prévus.

Mme Boucher: Si les rapports des différents comités paraissent
simultanément, cela peut aussi affecter leur couverture
médiatique. Il ne serait pas judicieux que deux présidents
décident de présenter leur rapport au méme moment. Il ne
serait pas non plus raisonnable d’émettre deux communiqués de
presse en méme temps, puisque la publicité faite a I'un éclipserait
celle pouvant étre faite a l'autre.

[Frangais]

Le sénateur Bacon: Je suis un peu vieux jeu par rapport a la
liberté totale qu’on doit laisser a nos comités en ce sens que nous
devons respecter le Sénat avant quoi que ce soit concernant les
comités. Je suis d’accord qu’il y a plus de chance d’avoir une
couverture médiatique lorsque la Chambre du Sénat et la
Chambre des communes ne siégent pas.

Par contre, si chaque fois que nous voulons déposer un rapport
il nous faut attendre que les Chambres ne siégent pas pour avoir
une couverture médiatique, cela veut dire qu’a chaque semaine ou
il y a des congés — qui sont trés rares — nous pouvons déposer un
rapport et les autres semaines, nous ne pouvons pas.

Mme Boucher: Cela n’est pas toujours le cas et cela dépend de
bien des choses, par exemple, si un momentum a été créé au sujet du
rapport du comité. Si on prend le projet de loi C-36, par exemple,
qui a été déposé un jour ou le Sénat siégeait a 13 h 30, soit avant
14 heures et avant la période de question. Le rapport a été
déposé 13 h 30 et deux minutes aprés, nous tenions une conférence
de presse dans la salle 130 de I'édifice de ’Est. Nous devons nous
rappeler que le projet de loi C-36 était tres attendu par les médias.
Ce n’était pas un rapport qui avait été laissé dans 'ombre au cours
du travail du comité. Souvent, les comités choisiront de ne pas avoir
de participation des médias a toutes les rencontres des comités,
méme s’ils ont des témoins exceptionnels. Ils veulent faire leur étude
dans 'ombre et médiatiser ou non le rapport plus tard selon la
stratégie de communication qu’ils auront choisie.

Dans certains cas, la ot on n’a pas créé de momentum au sujet
du rapport du comité, le comité voudra sirement mettre toutes les
chances de son c6té pour assurer une meilleure couverture
médiatique. Si le travail du comité a été laissé dans 'ombre, il
n’y a pas de volonté de la part des médias de le couvrir parce qu’il
ne sont tout simplement pas au courant. Ils choisiront de couvrir
un sujet qui risque probablement de faire les manchettes de la
soirée ou dans les journaux du lendemain. Cela dépend de chaque
cas. C’est pour ces raisons que lorsqu’un comité fait une étude, il
est important de décider de la stratégie de communication a
adopter avant méme ou peut-étre en méme temps qu’ils
choisissent de faire ’étude d’un certain sujet.

Le sénateur Bacon: Souvent on parle de communication au
moment ol on commence une étude et c’est au cours de I’étude
que nous décidons comment la médiatiser. Certains comités au
cours de leur étude ont médiatisé des témoignages. Cela a fait les
manchettes, peut-étre pas longtemps, mais cela a fait certaines
manchettes.
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The fact that a report can be filed when senators are not in the
House and are therefore not made aware of it troubles me.
Rumour has it that a report will be tabled next Tuesday. The
Senate is not sitting next week. Senators will therefore not be
aware of this report’s content. If they are asked questions about it
in their respective regions, they will be unable to answer. Must we
impose specific restrictions on the filing of reports to the Clerk?

Ms. Boucher: Communications and Senate Rules are often
incompatible. One of the solutions I am proposing — and I think
that is what the Special Committee on Illegal Drugs has done —
is to send a copy or a summary of the report to the office of all
senators, one or two hours before the tabling of the report or the
press conference.

Senator Bacon: But we are not there.

Ms. Boucher: I know. Take for example the committee’s report
which is tabled in the Senate at two o’clock in the afternoon. You
have it in your hands at two o’clock p.m. and the press
conference is held at 2:05 p.m. You obviously have not had the
time to read it. So you are not aware of its content before the
press conference.

Senator Bacon: At least we have a copy.

Ms. Boucher: That is why one of the solutions would be to send
a copy to each senator’s office. I understand that there is a
conflict over communications and that the rules are giving you
problems. My area is communications, and I will obviously try to
make my sales pitch.

Senator Bacon: Would it help if there were pro forma sittings to
allow the tabling of reports or would it be unhelpful because most
senators would not be present?

Ms. Boucher: There is another problem at the communications
level. If the House sits for the tabling of a report, as was the case
last Friday, you will be accused of not being present when the
report was tabled. In addition, you will not be counted as present.

[English)

Senator Rompkey: I have two points. First, I know that not
everyone wishes to use electronic communications as a matter of
course. Many people would rather deal with hard copy, but the
option is there. We do have computers. We can send things
electronically, even to senators’ homes. It may not be a perfect
solution, but I simply wanted to remind honourable senators that
we have that possibility available to us.

The second point I want to make regards communications
plans. Someone mentioned a communications plan earlier. I was
chair of the Standing Committee on Internal Economy, Budgets

Cela me dérange que 1’on dépose un rapport au moment ou les
sénateurs ne sont pas en Chambre et qu’ils ne sont pas au courant
de ce rapport. Une rumeur selon laquelle un rapport sera déposé
mardi prochain circule. Nous ne siégerons pas la semaine
prochaine, donc nous ne serons pas au courant du contenu de
ce rapport. Si des questions nous sont posées dans nos régions
respectives, nous ne pourrons pas y répondre. Doit-on élaborer
des restrictions spécifiques qui s’appliqueront au dépdt des
rapports auprés du greffier?

Mme Boucher: Souvent les communications et les réglements
du Sénat ne sont pas toujours compatibles. Une des solutions que
je vous propose — et je crois que le Comité sénatorial spécial sur
les drogues illicites I’a fait— c’est qu’une heure ou deux avant le
dépot du rapport ou de la conférence de presse, on envoie une
copie ou méme un sommaire du rapport au bureau de tous les
sénateurs.

Le sénateur Bacon: Mais nous ne sommes pas la.

Mme Boucher: Je suis d’accord. Prenons I’exemple d’un
rapport de comité déposé a 14 heures au Sénat. Vous l'avez
entre les mains a 14 heures et la conférence de presse a lieu
a 14 h 05. Vous n’avez pas eu le temps de lire le contenu du
rapport, donc vous n’étes pas au courant avant la conférence
de presse.

Le sénateur Bacon: Au moins, nous en avons une copie entre
les mains.

Mme Boucher: C’est pour cette raison qu’une des solutions
serait d’envoyer une copie au bureau du sénateur. Je comprends
qu’il y a un conflit de communication et que vous avez des
problémes sur le plan des réglements. Mon domaine ce sont les
communications, et il est évident que je vais essayer de vendre ma
salade.

Le sénateur Bacon: Est-ce que cela aiderait s’il y avait des
séances pro forma pour permettre le dépot des rapports ou si cela
ne nous avancerait pas parce que l’ensemble des sénateurs ne
seront pas présents?

Mme Boucher: Il y a un autre probléme sur le plan des
communications. Si vous ouvrez la Chambre pour déposer un
rapport, comme vous l’avez fait vendredi dernier, on vous
accusera de ne pas étre présent pour le dépot du rapport. Et, on
ne comptera votre présence.

[Traduction]

Le sénateur Rompkey: J’aimerais faire deux remarques. Tout
d’abord, je sais que certaines personnes ne sont pas
nécessairement enclines a utiliser les moyens de communication
électroniques. Beaucoup préférent recevoir les documents en
version papier. Mais cette possibilité existe; nous avons des
ordinateurs. Nous pouvons envoyer des documents par voie
électronique, méme au domicile des sénateurs. Ce n’est peut-étre
pas la solution idéale, mais je tiens a rappeler aux honorables
sénateurs que cette possibilité existe.

Ma deuxiéme remarque concerne les plans de communication.
Quelqu’un en a parlé un peu plus tot. Je présidais le Comité
permanent de la régie interne, des budgets et de 'administration
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and Administration when we put together the communications
plan. Moreover, we had a policy of insisting that every committee
have a communications plan. Indeed, the budget would not be
approved unless the committee showed its communications plan.
Part of the budget was set aside for the communications plan.
I simply make that point to emphasize the fact that in the past,
and hopefully now, we have emphasized communication as part
of our role and as a necessary part of doing business in Senate
committees. That is a good idea and one we should maintain.

Senator Joyal: Senator Rompkey made my point on the
availability of reports over the Internet for senators, wherever
they may be. That is a valid element in consideration of the issue.

I am trying to reflect on the line that Senators Di Nino and
Bacon have put forward, which is that when the Senate is
adjourned during summer or Christmas break or another long
period there should be some flexibility in the system. I think all
honourable senators would agree that if a committee is coming to
term in mid-August and feels the moment is appropriate in terms
of its communication strategy, there should be the possibility of
releasing the report.

Where I am less at ease is during the sitting of the Senate, that
is, the weeks that we are sitting. During a week in which we are
adjourned, the committee should know ahead of time if they plan
to release a report. If they want to release their report next week,
they should inform the Senate, and the Senate should be called
upon to concur, because we are sitting.

It might be a very good strategic moment to release a report a
week in which Parliament is not sitting. The obvious reason is that
there is less competition in the other place for media coverage and
so forth. I do not dispute that. However, we should know ahead
of time that that would be happening.

As much as I am concerned about the flexibility that should
exist during long periods of adjournment, I am also concerned
that there be flexibility during the week that we are adjourned. We
had an example last week. If a committee wants to table its report
on a Friday, for the very good reason of press coverage, it should
seek the support of the Senate.

There should be a distinction between the two contexts. The
flexibility needed should be recognized. However, when the
Senate is sitting, or when we are only adjourned for a week, we
should retain our authority and our interest to know about the
issues and consent accordingly.

[Translation]

Senator Pépin: First, one cannot insist too much on the fact
that we should be increasing communications use in the Senate.
This is the year 2002. If T have anything to blame the Senate for, it
would be that it is too discreet on that level.

lorsque nous avons établi son plan de communication. La
politique était d’insister pour que chaque comité ait un plan de
communication. D’ailleurs, le budget n’était pas approuvé tant
que le comité n’avait pas présenté son plan de communication.
Une partie du budget était réservée a cet effet. Si je dis cela, c’est
simplement pour souligner le fait que par le passé, et jespére que
c’est encore le cas aujourd’hui, nous insistions pour que les
communications fassent partie intégrante des activités et qu’elles
représentent un volet incontournable des travaux des comités du
Sénat. C’est une bonne initiative que nous aimerions conserver.

Le sénateur Joyal: Le sénateur Rompkey a bien souligné le
point que je voulais faire ressortir au sujet de la disponibilité des
rapports sur Internet pour les sénateurs, ou qu’ils se trouvent.
C’est un élément intéressant dont il convient de tenir compte dans
les circonstances.

J’aimerais abonder dans le sens des commentaires formulés par
les sénateurs Di Nino et Bacon. En effet, lorsque la Chambre
suspend ses travaux, que ce soit durant les vacances d’été, de Noél
ou quelque autre longue période, le systéme devrait faire preuve
d’un peu plus de souplesse. Je pense que tous les sénateurs seront
d’accord avec moi pour convenir que si un comité termine ses
travaux a la mi-aoft, il devrait avoir la possibilité de publier son
rapport, s’il considére que le moment est opportun,
conformément a sa stratégie de communication.

La ou ¢a me dérange un peu plus, c’est durant les travaux du
Sénat, c’est-a-dire durant les semaines ou nous siégeons. Pendant
une semaine de relache, le comité devrait savoir a ’avance s’il
présentera un rapport. S’il souhaite publier son rapport la
semaine suivante, il devra en informer le Sénat, lequel devra
donner son consentement, éventuellement, puisque la Chambre
siége.

D’un point de vue stratégique, il se pourrait que le meilleur
moment pour publier un rapport soit durant une semaine de
relache au Parlement parce qu’il y a moins de concurrence de
l’autre endroit en termes de couverture médiatique, par exemple.
Cela ne fait aucun doute. Toutefois, nous devrions savoir a
l’avance ce qui est censé se passer.

Je déplore ce manque de souplesse, que ce soit durant les
longues périodes d’ajournement ou pendant une semaine de
relache. Nous en avons eu I'illustration la semaine derniére. Si un
comité souhaite déposer un rapport le vendredi, parce que c’est un
moment trés propice pour obtenir la couverture médiatique
voulue, il doit solliciter I'appui du Sénat.

On devrait faire une distinction entre les deux contextes.
Il convient de faire preuve d’une certaine souplesse. Toutefois,
lorsque le Sénat siége ou que nous n’ajournons nos travaux que
pour une semaine, nous devrions pouvoir décider des questions
qui nous intéressent et donner notre consentement, le cas échéant.

[Frangais]

Le sénateur Pépin: Premiérement, je n’insisterai pas assez sur le
fait que nous devrions faire de plus en plus usage des
communications au Sénat. Nous sommes en I’an 2002. Si j’ai des
reproches a faire au Sénat, ce serait d’étre trop discret de ce coté.
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Second, I agree with what Senator Joyal has said, but since we
are all there on Thursday mornings, if a report must absolutely be
tabled and made public, why not be told in advance? Let the
senator report and ask for the Senate’s authorization to table his
report on Thursday morning. When the House is not sitting, it
clearly is not the time to do it.

Following the study on the health of Canadians made by the
Committee on Social Affairs, Science and Technology, some
reporters asked me why we had not tabled the report on Thursday
or on Monday, since you get better media coverage on those days.
Senators wishing to hold a press conference could table their
report on Thursday morning while making sure that all senators
receive advanced notice.

[English)
Senator Lorna Milne (Chairman) in the Chair.

The Chairman: I see that Thursday morning may be a problem
because the Senate does not meet Thursday morning. It would
therefore need to be tabled in the Senate Wednesday night, which
brings up the problem as to when and how the Senate gets its best
publicity. Is there anyone else who wants to speak to this subject?

Senator Andreychuk: A short point on communications. I am
not quite clear why Friday is such a great day. I am sort of
supporting that, but I should like to know more about the
Tuesdays and the Thursdays.

It seems that we are driven by the kinds of press we have. If
there is something sensational going on, like today’s vote on the
other side, I do not care what our report is on this side, we will not
get any press.

What do we lose in the afternoon? We might lose some of the
Newsworld-type of media, but the print would have to go to the
next day anyway because their cut-offs are pretty early, even with
morning press conferences.

The argument is compelling that there should be
communications. However, I have not been persuaded that it
must be on those days that we are not sitting and in the time that
we are not sitting.

Senator Rompkey: On Friday, you get the bang of the weekend.
You get a story on Friday and a story on Saturday.

When I was in the House of Commons, I invariably had a press
conference or press release of some sort on Friday because I knew
the rural papers, in particular, would carry it for the week and the
daily papers would carry it for the weekend. You get a summary,
a digest and so on. Thursday afternoon or Friday morning gives
weekend play.

Deuxiémement, je suis d’accord avec ce que le sénateur Joyal a
dit, mais puisque le jeudi matin nous sommes tous la, s’il faut
absolument déposer un rapport et qu’il soit rendu public,
pourquoi ne le saurions-nous pas a ’avance? Que le sénateur en
fasse rapport et qu’il demande I'autorisation du Sénat de pouvoir
déposer son rapport le jeudi matin. Lorsque la Chambre ne siége
pas, il est clair que ce n’est pas le moment de le faire.

Suite a I’étude faite par le Comité des affaires sociales, des
sciences et de la technologie sur la santé des Canadiens, des
journalistes m’ont demandé pourquoi nous n’avions pas déposé le
rapport le jeudi ou le lundi, puisque ces journées permettent une
meilleure couverture par les médias. Les sénateurs qui désireraient
tenir une conférence de presse pourriaient déposer leur rapport le
jeudi matin, tout en veillant a ce que tous les sénateurs en soit
avisés a I’avance.

[Traduction]
Le sénateur Lorna Milne (présidente) occupe le fauteuil.

La présidente: Je crois que le jeudi matin poserait un probléme
étant donné que le Sénat ne siége pas a ce moment-la. Il faudrait
donc le déposer au Sénat le mercredi soir, ce qui souléve un autre
probléme, a savoir quand et comment le Sénat peut-il obtenir la
meilleure publicité possible? Quelqu’un d’autre veut-il prendre la
parole a ce sujet?

Le sénateur Andreychuk: J’aimerais faire une bréve remarque a
propos des communications. Je ne vois pas trés bien pourquoi le
vendredi est une si bonne journée. Je ne suis pas de cet avis et
J’aimerais en savoir un peu plus sur ce qui se passe les mardis et les
jeudis.

Il me semble que nous sommes dépendants du type de presse
que nous avons. S’il se passe quelque chose de sensationnel,
comme le vote d’aujourd’hui a lautre endroit, notre rapport
n’intéressera personne et nous n’aurons aucune couverture
médiatique.

Que perdons-nous 1’apres-midi? Nous perdons peut-étre des
chaines du type Newsworld, mais les articles de la presse écrite ne
paraissent que le jour suivant, de toutes fagons, puisque la
fermeture des journaux se fait assez to6t, méme avec les
conférences de presse du matin.

Ce qui est certain, c’est que les communications sont
nécessaires. Néanmoins, je ne suis pas convaincu qu’elles
doivent se faire les jours ou nous ne siégeons pas.

Le sénateur Rompkey: Le vendredi, vous bénéficiez de la
couverture médiatique de la fin de semaine. On parle de vous le
vendredi et le samedi.

Lorsque j’étais a la Chambre des communes, je tenais
invariablement une conférence de presse ou je diffusais un
communiqué le vendredi parce que je savais que les journaux
ruraux, particuliérement, en parleraient pendant toute la semaine
et que les quotidiens en parleraient durant la fin de semaine. I1y a
toujours un résumé, une analyse, et cetera. Si vous émettez
quelque chose le jeudi aprés-midi ou le vendredi matin, on en
parlera durant la fin de semaine.
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Ms. Boucher: Fridays are also considered a slow day on
Parliament Hill. The House does not sit long. Question Period is
not perhaps as hectic as it is on other days. The competition is not
as much there.

It is not often that we would have a committee reporting on
Fridays. We had the report from the Standing Senate Committee
on Social Affairs, Science and Technology, but Social Affairs was
the only report tabled on Friday. If we look at other committees
that had great coverage, most of them tabled their reports on
Tuesday.

The Chairman: Mr. Armitage was the clerk for the Committee
on Illegal Drugs. Perhaps he could tell us about their plan of
communication. They did notify senators, I understand, in good
time.

Mr. Armitage: Senator Nolin, the chair of that committee, was
very concerned that senators be informed. We were tabling in
early September, prior to the chamber returning. There was a
strong rumour at the time, and everyone was firm in the belief,
that there would be a prorogation. We had the permission to table
when the Senate was not sitting.

However, Senator Nolin wanted senators to be as aware as
possible of the contents of the report, so he tabled with the clerk
first thing in the morning. Prior to that, he circulated to offices of
all honourable senators a memo a number of days in advance
telegraphing his intent to table and offering a briefing for any
honourable senators, or their staff, who were in Ottawa at the
time. A senator could attend, or staff, in order that staff could
brief a senator on the contents. The contents of the report were
available in PDF format, which means it could not be altered
electronically on the Web.

That kind of approach recognized some of the concerns that |
have heard expressed in the chamber and here this morning. I do
not know if that is enough to satisfy the concerns of honourable
senators.

The Chairman: At this point, there does not seem to be any
more questions or discussion. I will suggest that the committee
perhaps meet in camera tomorrow to consider our report on this
issue. That will give us the evening to reflect and confer.

Senator Stratton: We must deal with next Tuesday and the
Standing Senate Committee on National Security and Defence
report on which they want to have a media conference on
Tuesday of next week. We should deal with that.

Senator Di Nino: Surely, they could ask permission today.

Senator Stratton: I am not suggesting otherwise.

Senator Di Nino: They could ask permission today, and we
would give it to them. They could ask permission tomorrow, and
we would give it to them.

Mme Boucher: Le vendredi est aussi considéré comme étant
une journée tranquille sur la Colline du Parlement. La Chambre
ne siége pas longtemps. La période de questions n’est pas aussi
chargée que les autres jours. Il n’y a pas autant de concurrence.

Il est assez rare qu’un comité fasse rapport le vendredi. Le seul
rapport déposé un vendredi a été celui du Comité permanent des
affaires sociales, des sciences et de la technologie. La plupart des
autres comités jouissant d’une importante couverture médiatique
ont déposé leur rapport le mardi.

La présidente: M. Armitage a été le greffier du Comité sur les
drogues illicites. Il pourrait peut-étre nous dire quel était leur plan
de communication. D’aprés ce que je sais, ils ont informé les
sénateurs au bon moment.

M. Armitage: Le sénateur Nolin, qui est le président de ce
comité, tenait beaucoup a ce que les sénateurs soient informés.
Nous avons déposé le rapport au début du mois de septembre,
avant le retour de la Chambre. Une forte rumeur se répandait a ce
moment-la et tout le monde croyait fermement qu’il y aurait une
prorogation. Nous avons obtenu la permission de déposer notre
rapport alors que le Sénat ne siégeait pas.

Cependant, le sénateur Nolin voulait que les sénateurs soient le
plus au fait possible du contenu du rapport, c’est la raison pour
laquelle la premiére chose qu’il a faite en arrivant le matin a été de
déposer le rapport aupres du greffier. Auparavant, il avait envoyé
une note au bureau de tous les sénateurs pour leur manifester son
intention de déposer le rapport et inviter ceux qui le souhaitaient
ou qui étaient a Ottawa a ce moment-la a participer a une séance
d’information. Ces derniers pouvaient également envoyer des
membres de leur personnel. Le contenu du rapport était
disponible en format PDF, ce qui veut dire qu’il était
impossible de le modifier dans le Web.

Ce type d’approche prend en compte quelques-unes des
préoccupations qui m’ont été exprimées a la Chambre et ici ce
matin. Je ne sais pas si c’est assez pour apaiser les craintes des
sénateurs.

La présidente: A ce stade-ci, il ne semble plus y avoir de
questions ou de motifs de discussion. Je propose donc que le
comité poursuive ses délibérations demain, a huis clos, pour
examiner notre rapport sur la question. Cela nous donne la soirée
pour y réfléchir et en discuter.

Le sénateur Stratton: Nous devons décider ce que nous ferons
mardi prochain et du rapport du Comité sénatorial permanent sur
la sécurité nationale et la défense pour lequel ils souhaitent
convoquer une conférence de presse cette journée-la. Nous
devrions nous occuper de cette question.

Le sénateur Di Nino: Certainement, ils pourraient demander la
permission aujourd’hui.

Le sénateur Stratton: Je ne dis pas le contraire.

Le sénateur Di Nino: S’ils demandaient la permission
aujourd’hui, nous la leur donnerions. Ce serait la méme chose
s’ils la demandaient demain.
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The Chairman: We have just decided that we will ask
committees to ask permission. Earlier today, we decided to tell
the committees to ask permission for just about everything they
want to do next week.

Senator Stratton: As honourable senators will recall, when they
wanted to do the Kirby report, permission was denied, and we
had to sit. Do you want to go through that process again?

Senator Di Nino: If you do it today, you have the week, and
you can vote on it.

Senator Stratton: It is fine as long as we have an approach to
this. Perhaps that is the best way of handling a situation like this.

Senator Di Nino: For now, anyway.
The Chairman: If honourable senators are agreed, we will meet

in camera tomorrow to discuss this matter and a report.

The committee adjourned.

La présidente: Nous venons juste de décider de demander cela
aux comités. Plus tot aujourd’hui, nous avons décidé de dire aux
comités qu’ils devaient demander la permission pour tout ce qu’ils
ont 'intention de faire la semaine prochaine.

Le sénateur Stratton: Comme les honorables sénateurs s’en
souviendront, lorsqu’ils voulaient déposer le rapport Kirby, la
permission leur a été refusée et nous avions di siéger. Voulez-vous
que nous vivions pareille situation une fois encore?

Le sénateur Di Nino: Si vous faites cela aujourd’hui, vous aurez
la semaine et vous pourrez voter.

Le sénateur Stratton: C’est bien si nous avons adopté une
approche sur la question. C’est peut-étre la meilleure fagon de
gérer une situation de ce type.

Le sénateur Di Nino: Pour I'instant, ¢’est sir.

La présidente: Si les honorables sénateurs sont d’accord, nous
nous réunirons a huis clos demain pour discuter de cette question
et du rapport.

La séance est levée.
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